



8888 University Drive,  
Burnaby, BC  
Canada V5A 1S6

TEL: 778.782.6654  
FAX: 778.782.5876

avpacad@sfu.ca  
www.sfu.ca/vpacademic

---

**MEMORANDUM**

ATTENTION Senate  
FROM Wade Parkhouse, Chair  
Senate Committee on Undergraduate  
Studies  
RE: Program Changes

DATE November 5, 2021  
PAGES 1/4

---

**For information:**

Acting under delegated authority at its meeting of November 4, 2021 SCUS approved the following curriculum revisions effective Summer 2022.

**a. Faculty of Applied Sciences (SCUS 21-81)**
**1. School of Computing Science**

- (i) Lower division and internal transfer requirement changes, offering CMPT 210 as alternative to MACM 201 to the:
- Computing Science Major
  - Computing Science Honours
  - Software Systems Major
- (ii) Lower division requirement changes, offering STAT 271 as an option to STAT 270 to the:
- Computing Science Major (Fall 2022)
  - Computing Science Honours (Fall 2022)
  - Software Systems Major (Fall 2022)

**b. Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences (SCUS 21-82)**
**1. Cognitive Science Program**

- (i) Upper and lower division requirement changes to the:
- Cognitive Science Minor
  - Cognitive Science Honours

## 2. School of Criminology (Fall 2022)

- (i) Upper division requirement changes to the Criminology Major
- (ii) Upper and lower division requirement changes to the:
  - Anthropology and Criminology Joint Major
  - Sociology and Criminology Joint Major
- (iii) Requirement changes to the program declaration and continuation and the upper and lower division requirements for the Criminology and Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies Joint Major
- (iv) Changes to the Group A lower division requirements for the Criminology Extended Minor
- (v) Requirement changes to the Correctional Studies Certificate

## 3. Department of English

- (i) Lower division requirement changes to the:
  - English Major
  - English Honours
  - English and Communication Joint Major
  - English and French Literatures Joint Major
  - English and Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies Joint Major
  - English and History Joint Major
  - English and Humanities Joint Major
  - English Extended Minor

## 4. Global Asia Program

- (i) Requirement changes to the Global Asia Minor (Fall 2022)

## 5. Department of Indigenous Studies (Fall 2022)

- (i) Upper and lower division requirement changes to the:
  - Indigenous Studies Major
  - Archaeology and Indigenous Studies Joint Major
  - Indigenous Studies and Linguistics Joint Major
  - Indigenous Studies Minor
  - Indigenous Studies Research Certificate
- (ii) Requirement changes to the Indigenous Studies Post Baccalaureate Diploma

## 6. School of International Studies

- (i) Upper and lower division requirement changes to the:
  - International Studies Major
  - International Studies Honours
  - International Studies Minor
  - World Literature and International Studies Joint Major
- (ii) Requirement changes to the Certificate of International Studies

## 7. Labour Studies Program

- (i) Lower division requirement changes to the Labour Studies Major and Minor
- (ii) Requirement changes to the Labour Studies Certificate in Workplace Rights

## 8. Department of Linguistics

- (i) Admission and continuation requirement changes to the:

- Linguistics Major
- Linguistics Minor
- Linguistics Extended Minor

- (ii) Admission requirement changes to the:

- Indigenous Studies and Linguistics Joint Major
- Linguistics and Anthropology Joint Major

(iii) Lower division requirement changes to the Indigenous Studies and Linguistics Joint Major

(iv) Upper division requirement changes to the Computing Science and Linguistics Joint Major

## 9. Department of Philosophy

- (i) Requirement changes to the Ethics Certificate (Fall 2022)

- (ii) Upper division requirement changes to the:

- Philosophy Major
- Philosophy Honours
- Philosophy Minor
- Philosophy Double Minor

- (iii) Description and upper division requirement changes to the Philosophy Extended Minor

## 10. Department of Psychology

- (i) Admission and lower division requirement changes to the Business and Psychology Joint Major

## 11. Department of World Languages and Literatures

- (i) Requirement changes to the:

- German Studies Certificate
- Chinese Studies Certificate

## 12. Beedie School of Business (SCUS 21-83)

- (i) Upper division requirement changes to the Business and Communication Joint Major

**d. Faculty of Health Sciences (SCUS 21-84)**

- (i) Lower division requirement changes to the Health Sciences Minor
- (ii) Lower division requirement changes to the:
  - Health Sciences Bachelor of Science Major and Honours
    - Life Sciences Concentration

**e. Faculty of Science (SCUS 21-85)**

1. Department of Biomedical Physiology and Kinesiology

- (i) Upper division requirement changes to the:
  - Biomedical Physiology Major (*effective Fall 2022*)
  - Biomedical Physiology Honours (*effective Fall 2022*)

Senators wishing to consult a more detailed report of curriculum revisions may do so on the Senate Docushare repository at <https://docushare.sfu.ca/dsweb/View/Collection-12682>.



<b>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</b> The School of Computing Science
<b>Rationale for change:</b> CMPT 210 will be offered as alternative to MACM 201.
<b>Effective term and year:</b> Summer 2022
<b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b>  Computing Science Major (Bachelor of Science or Bachelor of Arts) Computing Science Bachelor of Science or Bachelor of Arts (Honours)

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<h3>Internal Transfer</h3> <p>Internal transfer allows students to transfer, within Simon Fraser University, from one faculty to another.</p> <p>Simon Fraser University students applying for School of Computing Science admission are selected on the basis of an admission Computing Related Grade Point Average (CRGPA) and Cumulative Grade Point Average (CGPA). The CRGPA is computed from all courses the student has taken from the following: (CMPT 120, 128 or 130), (CMPT 125, 129 or 135), CMPT 225, (CMPT 275 or 276), CMPT 295, CMPT 300, CMPT 307, MACM 101, <del>MACM 201</del> <b>(CMPT 210 or MACM 201)</b>, MACM 316. Applicants must have completed at least one MACM course and at least two CMPT courses from this list before applying. At least two courses used in the CRGPA calculation must have been taken at SFU.</p> <p>[...]</p> <p>Lower Division Requirements</p> <p>[...]</p> <p>Students complete all of</p>
---



CMPT 105W - Social Issues and Communication Strategies in Computing Science (3)  
CMPT 120 - Introduction to Computing Science and Programming I (3)  
CMPT 125 - Introduction to Computing Science and Programming II (3)  
CMPT 225 - Data Structures and Programming (3)  
CMPT 276 - Introduction to Software Engineering (3)  
CMPT 295 - Introduction to Computer Systems (3)  
MACM 101 - Discrete Mathematics I (3)  
~~MACM 201 - Discrete Mathematics II (3)~~

**and one of**

**CMPT 210 - Probability and Computing (3)**

**MACM 201 - Discrete Mathematics II (3)**

[...]



<b>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</b> The School of Computing Science
<b>Rationale for change:</b> CMPT 210 will be offered as alternative to MACM 201.
<b>Effective term and year:</b> Summer 2022
<b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b>  Software Systems Bachelor of Science

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<p>Internal Transfer</p> <p>Internal transfer allows students to transfer, within Simon Fraser University, from one faculty to another.</p> <p>Simon Fraser University students applying for School of Computing Science admission are selected on the basis of an admission Computing Related Grade Point Average (CRGPA) and Cumulative Grade Point Average (CGPA). The CRGPA is computed from all courses the student has taken from the following: (CMPT 120, 128 or 130), (CMPT 125, 129 or 135), CMPT 225, (CMPT 275 or 276), CMPT 295, CMPT 300, CMPT 307, MACM 101, <del>MACM 201</del> <b>(CMPT 210 or MACM 201)</b>, MACM 316. Applicants must have completed at least one MACM course and at least two CMPT courses from this list before applying. At least two courses used in the CRGPA calculation must have been taken at SFU.</p> <p>[...]</p> <p>Lower Division Requirements</p> <p>Students must complete the courses listed below. It is suggested that students complete a recommended schedule of courses within the first two years.</p> <p>[...]</p> <p>and all of</p> <p>CMPT 130 - Introduction to Computer Programming I (3) CMPT 135 - Introduction to Computer Programming II (3)</p>
--



CMPT 213 - Object Oriented Design in Java (3)  
CMPT 225 - Data Structures and Programming (3)  
CMPT 276 - Introduction to Software Engineering (3)  
CMPT 295 - Introduction to Computer Systems (3)  
MACM 101 - Discrete Mathematics I (3)  
~~MACM 201 - Discrete Mathematics II (3)~~  
MSE 110 - Mechatronics Design I (3)

**and one of**

**CMPT 210 - Probability and Computing (3)**

**MACM 201 - Discrete Mathematics II (3)**

[...]





<b>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</b> The School of Computing Science
<b>Rationale for change:</b> STAT 271 will be offered as an option to STAT 270.
<b>Effective term and year:</b> Fall 2022
<b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b>  Computing Science Honours Computing Science Major

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Lower Division Requirements  [...]  and one of  MATH 232 - Applied Linear Algebra (3) MATH 240 - Algebra I: Linear Algebra (3)  and <b>one of</b>  STAT 270 - Introduction to Probability and Statistics (3) <b>STAT 271 - Probability and Statistics for Computing Science (3)</b>
---



<b>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</b> The School of Computing Science
<b>Rationale for change:</b> STAT 271 will be offered as an option to STAT 270.
<b>Effective term and year:</b> Fall 2022
<b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b>  Software Systems Major

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Lower Division Requirements  [...]  and one of  MATH 232 - Applied Linear Algebra (3) MATH 240 - Algebra I: Linear Algebra (3)  and one of  STAT 205 - Introduction to Statistics (3) STAT 270 - Introduction to Probability and Statistics (3) <b>STAT 271 - Probability and Statistics for Computing Science (3)</b> BUS 232 - Data and Decisions I (4)
---



<p><b>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</b> Cognitive Science Program, Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences</p>
<p><b>Rationale for change:</b> The proposed changes will allow students to count highly relevant courses toward their Minor or Honours program (and match the corresponding requirements for the Major program).</p>
<p><b>Effective term and year:</b> Summer 2022</p>
<p><b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b>  Cognitive Science Minor Program Cognitive Science Honours Program</p>

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<p><u>Cognitive Science Minor Program:</u></p> <p>(Under “Lower Division Requirements”)</p> <p>PHILOSOPHY</p> <p>Students who choose this discipline will complete all of</p> <p>PHIL 100W - Knowledge and Reality (3) PHIL 110 - Introduction to Logic and Reasoning (3)</p> <p>PHIL 201 - Epistemology (3) <b>or PHIL 203 – Metaphysics (3)</b></p> <p>(Under “Upper Division Requirements”)</p> <p>Students complete at least 15 upper division units, including</p> <p>COGS 300 - Selected Topics in Cognitive Science (3) COGS 310 - Consciousness (3) <b>or COGS 315 – Formal Methods (3)</b></p>
---

And at least 9 upper division units of coursework from the following list.  
(Note: **COGS 310 or COGS 315 may be counted toward upper division units if the student takes both.**)

(Under "PHILOSOPHY")

PHIL 302 - Topics in Epistemology and Metaphysics (3) \*

**PHIL 310 - Logic, Proofs and Set Theory**

PHIL 314 - Topics in Logic (3) \*

PHIL 341 - Philosophy of Science (3)

PHIL 343 - Topics in the Philosophy of Mind (3)

PHIL 344 - Topics in the Philosophy of Language (3)

PHIL 455W - Contemporary Issues in Epistemology and Metaphysics (4) \*

PHIL 467W - Seminar II (4) \*

(At the end of the section)

~~\* relevant topics include discourse analysis, functional linguistics, language and the brain, computational linguistics; consult the cognitive science advisor for additional appropriate topic courses offered each term~~

**\* Students seeking to have these courses satisfy program requirements must seek approval from the Undergraduate Advisor based on the particular topic of the course.**

**Cognitive Science Honours Program:**

(Under "Lower Division Requirements : Intermediate courses")

PHILOSOPHY

Students who choose this discipline will complete

PHIL 201 - Epistemology (3) **or PHIL 203 – Metaphysics (3)**

(Under "Upper Division Requirements")

Students are required to complete at least 60 units including at least 49 units within the cognitive science disciplines, including

COGS 300 - Selected Topics in Cognitive Science (3)

COGS 310 - Consciousness (3) **or COGS 315 – Formal Methods (3)**

COGS 490 - Honours Project I (5)

COGS 491 - Honours Project II (5)

And at least 33 upper division units from the disciplines below, including at least one course from three of the four disciplines. (Note: **COGS 310 or COGS 315 may be counted toward upper division units if the student takes both.**)

(Under "PHILOSOPHY")

PHIL 302 - Topics in Epistemology and Metaphysics (3) \*  
**PHIL 310 - Logic, Proofs and Set Theory**  
PHIL 314 - Topics in Logic (3) \*  
PHIL 341 - Philosophy of Science (3)  
PHIL 343 - Topics in the Philosophy of Mind (3)  
PHIL 344 - Topics in the Philosophy of Language (3)  
PHIL 455W - Contemporary Issues in Epistemology and Metaphysics (4) \*  
PHIL 467W - Seminar II (4) \*

(At the end of the section)

~~\* relevant topics include discourse analysis, functional linguistics, language and the brain, computational linguistics; consult the cognitive science advisor for additional appropriate topic courses offered each term~~

**\* Students seeking to have these courses satisfy program requirements must seek approval from the Undergraduate Advisor based on the particular topic of the course.**

<p><b>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</b> School of Criminology</p>
<p><b>Rationale for change:</b> Reduce required CRIM UD from 36 to 30 - <i>This gives students the opportunity to take classes outside of CRIM.</i> - <i>In line with what FASS is currently doing.</i></p>
<p><b>Effective term and year:</b> Fall 2022</p>
<p><b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b> Criminology Major</p>

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

## Upper Division Course Access and Requirements

Students with a minimum 2.25 CGPA are eligible to enrol in upper division Criminology courses upon successful completion of 60 units and Criminology program declaration.

Students complete a minimum of 45 upper division units including a minimum of ~~36~~ **30** in Criminology\* with minimum C- grades in each course, including:

CRIM 300W - Current Theories and Perspectives in Criminology (3)

CRIM 320 - Quantitative Research Methods in Criminology (3)

CRIM 321 - Qualitative Research Methods in Criminology (3)

CRIM 330 - Criminal Procedure and Evidence (3)

An additional 9 required upper division units may be chosen from criminology or other disciplines.

\*Declared Criminology students may not take CRIM 301 for credit.

<b>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</b> School of Criminology
<b>Rationale for change:</b> Crim 203 is being changed to Crim 303
<b>Effective term and year:</b> Fall 2022
<b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b> Anthropology and Criminology Joint Major

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<p><b>Lower Division Criminology Requirements</b></p> <p>All of</p> <p>CRIM 101 - Introduction to Criminology (3)</p> <p>CRIM 103 - Psychological Explanations of Criminal and Deviant Behavior (3)</p> <p>CRIM 104 - Sociological Explanations of Criminal and Deviant Behavior (3)</p> <p>CRIM 131 - Introduction to the Criminal Justice System - A Total System Approach (3)</p> <p>CRIM 135 - Introduction to Canadian Law and Legal Institutions: A Criminal Justice Perspective (3)</p> <p><del>CRIM 203 - Historical Reactions to Crime and Deviance (3)</del></p> <p>CRIM 230 - Criminal Law (3)</p> <p>SA 150 - Introduction to Sociology (S) (4)</p> <p>[...]</p> <p><b>Upper Division Criminology Course Access and Requirements</b></p> <p>Students with a minimum 2.25 CGPA are eligible to enrol in upper division Criminology courses upon successful completion of 60 units including all lower division requirements and Criminology Joint Major program declaration.</p> <p>Students complete a minimum of 45 upper division units. Of these 45 units, students complete a minimum of 20 upper division Criminology units*, including all of</p> <p><b>CRIM 303 - Historical Reactions to Crime and Deviance (3)</b></p> <p>CRIM 300W - Current Theories and Perspectives in Criminology (3)</p> <p>CRIM 320 - Quantitative Research Methods in Criminology (3)</p> <p>CRIM 330 - Criminal Procedure and Evidence (3)</p>
--

CRIM 332 - Sociology of Law (3)

\*Declared Criminology students may not take CRIM 301 for credit. CRIM 369 or 462 may not be used for credit towards this joint major.



<b>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</b> School of Criminology
<b>Rationale for change:</b> Crim 203 is being changed to Crim 303
<b>Effective term and year:</b> Fall 2022
<b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b> Sociology and Criminology Joint Major

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

## Lower Division Criminology Requirements

All of

CRIM 101 - Introduction to Criminology (3)

CRIM 103 - Psychological Explanations of Criminal and Deviant Behavior (3)

CRIM 104 - Sociological Explanations of Criminal and Deviant Behavior (3)

CRIM 131 - Introduction to the Criminal Justice System - A Total System Approach (3)

CRIM 135 - Introduction to Canadian Law and Legal Institutions: A Criminal Justice Perspective (3)

~~CRIM 203 - Historical Reactions to Crime and Deviance (3)~~

CRIM 230 - Criminal Law (3)

[...]

## Upper Division Criminology Course Access and Requirements

Students with a minimum 2.25 CGPA are eligible to enroll in upper division Criminology courses upon successful completion of 60 units including all lower division requirements and Criminology Joint Major program declaration.

Students complete a minimum of 45 upper division units. Of these 45 units, students complete a minimum of 20 upper division Criminology units\*, including all of

**CRIM 303 - Historical Reactions to Crime and Deviance (3)**

CRIM 300W - Current Theories and Perspectives in Criminology (3)

CRIM 330 - Criminal Procedure and Evidence (3)

CRIM 332 - Sociology of Law (3)

[...]

<b>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</b> School of Criminology
<b>Rationale for change:</b> Crim 213 is being changed to Crim 304
<b>Effective term and year:</b> Fall 2022
<b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b> Criminology and Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies Joint Major

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

## Program Declaration and Continuation

Students must satisfy the program declaration requirements for both Criminology and GSWS programs. Interested students should contact advisors in both programs. Students with a minimum 2.25 cumulative grade point average (CGPA)\* apply for program declaration after completing following requirements:

Criminology declaration: students must complete the GSWS declaration requirements and the following courses with minimum C- grades

All of:

CRIM 101 - Introduction to Criminology (3)

CRIM 131 - Introduction to the Criminal Justice System - A Total System Approach (3)

CRIM 135 - Introduction to Canadian Law and Legal Institutions: A Criminal Justice Perspective (3)

~~CRIM 213 - Women and Criminal Justice (3)~~

CRIM 220 - Research Methods in Criminology (3)

And 19 units minimum to complete all non-CRIM lower division requirements (listed below)

GSWS declaration: students must complete

One lower division GSWS course

To continue in the joint major, students must maintain a 2.25 CGPA. Students whose CGPA falls below 2.25 cannot enroll in any upper division CRIM courses.

\*transfer students who meet the Criminology program declaration requirements upon admission to SFU may use their admission CGPA for declaration purposes

## Program Requirements

A minimum of 120 units, including a minimum of 45 upper division units, as specified below.

## Lower Division Criminology Requirements

All of

CRIM 101 - Introduction to Criminology (3)

CRIM 103 - Psychological Explanations of Criminal and Deviant Behavior (3)

CRIM 104 - Sociological Explanations of Criminal and Deviant Behavior (3)

CRIM 131 - Introduction to the Criminal Justice System - A Total System Approach (3)

CRIM 135 - Introduction to Canadian Law and Legal Institutions: A Criminal Justice Perspective (3)

~~CRIM 213 - Women and Criminal Justice (3)~~

CRIM 220 - Research Methods in Criminology (3)

CRIM 230 - Criminal Law (3)

PSYC 100 - Introduction to Psychology I (3)

PSYC 102 - Introduction to Psychology II (3)

SA 150 - Introduction to Sociology (S) (4)

and any 100 or 200 division PHIL course

[...]

## Upper Division Criminology Course Access and Requirements

Students with a minimum 2.25 CGPA are eligible to enroll in upper division Criminology courses upon successful completion of 60 units including all lower division requirements and Criminology Joint Major program declaration.

Students complete a minimum of 45 upper division units. Of these 45 units, students complete a minimum of 21 upper division Criminology units\*, including all of

CRIM 300W - Current Theories and Perspectives in Criminology (3)

**CRIM 304 - Women and Criminal Justice (3)**

CRIM 320 - Quantitative Research Methods in Criminology (3)

CRIM 321 - Qualitative Research Methods in Criminology (3)

CRIM 330 - Criminal Procedure and Evidence (3)

[...]

<b>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</b> School of Criminology
<b>Rationale for change:</b> Crim 203 is being changed to Crim 303 Crim 213 is being changed to Crim 304
<b>Effective term and year:</b> Fall 2022
<b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b> Criminology Extended Minor

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

### Group A Lower Division Requirements

All of

CRIM 101 - Introduction to Criminology (3)

CRIM 103 - Psychological Explanations of Criminal and Deviant Behavior (3)

CRIM 104 - Sociological Explanations of Criminal and Deviant Behavior (3)

CRIM 131 - Introduction to the Criminal Justice System - A Total System Approach (3)

CRIM 135 - Introduction to Canadian Law and Legal Institutions: A Criminal Justice Perspective (3)

CRIM 220 - Research Methods in Criminology (3)

CRIM 230 - Criminal Law (3)

and one of

~~CRIM 203 - Historical Reactions to Crime and Deviance (3)~~

CRIM 210 - Law, Youth and Young Offenders (3)

~~CRIM 213 - Women and Criminal Justice (3)~~

CRIM 241 - Introduction to Corrections (3)

CRIM 251 - Introduction to Policing (3)

<p><b>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</b> School of Criminology</p>
<p><b>Rationale for change:</b> Addition of new course: CRIM 344 - Sentencing: Theory, Law and Practice</p>
<p><b>Effective term and year:</b> Fall 2022</p>
<p><b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b> Correctional Studies (Certificate)</p>

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

## Program Requirements

Students complete a total of six courses (18 units), including

CRIM 241 - Introduction to Corrections (3)

and five course chosen from

CRIM 315 - Restorative Justice (4)

CRIM 318 - Special Topics in Criminology (3) \*

CRIM 319 - Special Topics in Criminology (3) \*

CRIM 343 - Correctional Practice (3)

**CRIM 344 - Sentencing: Theory, Law and Practice (3)**

CRIM 345 - Theoretical Perspectives on Punishment (3)

CRIM 346 - Current Issues in Corrections (3)

CRIM 416 - Current Issues in Criminology and Criminal Justice (3) \*

CRIM 417 - Current Issues in Criminology and Criminal Justice (3) \*

CRIM 418 - Current Issues in Criminology and Criminal Justice (3) \*

CRIM 419 - Aboriginal/Indigenous Justice (3)

CRIM 442 - Restorative Justice Practice: Advanced Topics (3) \*



<b>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</b> English Department, Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences
<b>Rationale for change:</b> The change in wording clarifies requirements for students and facilitates advising by allowing for the proper coding of undergraduate APRs.
<b>Effective term and year:</b> Summer 2022
<b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b>  English Major English Honours English and Communication Joint Major English and French Literatures Joint Major English and Gender, Sexuality, and Women’s Studies Joint Major English and History Joint Major English and Humanities Joint Major English Extended Minor

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<b><u>English Major</u></b>
<b>Lower Division Requirements</b>
<del>Students complete two of</del>
<b>Students complete any two 100-division English courses. Such courses may include:</b>
ENGL 111W - Literary Classics in English (3) *
ENGL 112W - Literature Now (3) *
ENGL 113W - Literature and Performance (3) *
ENGL 114W - Language and Purpose (3) *
ENGL 115W - Literature and Culture (3) *
ENGL 199W - Writing to Persuade (3) *
<del>and any four of</del>
<b>Students also complete any four 200-division English courses. Such courses may include:</b>
ENGL 202 - The Environmental Imagination (3) **

ENGL 204 - Reading Sexuality and Gender (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 209 - Race, Borders, Empire (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 210 - Reading and Writing Identities (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 211 - The Place of the Past (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 213 - Reading Across Media (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 214 - History and Principles of Rhetoric (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 216 - History and Principles of Literary Criticism (3) †  
 ENGL 234 - Metrics and Prosody (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 272 - Creative Reading (3)

[...]

## **English Honours**

### **Lower Division Requirements**

Students proposing to enter the honours program will complete the same lower division ENGL courses as English majors (see below). Normally a 3.5 GPA in all Simon Fraser University English courses and a CGPA of 3.0 are required for acceptance and continuance.

~~Students complete two of~~

**Students complete any two 100-division English courses. Such courses may include:**

ENGL 111W - Literary Classics in English (3) \*  
 ENGL 112W - Literature Now (3) \*  
 ENGL 113W - Literature and Performance (3) \*  
 ENGL 114W - Language and Purpose (3) \*  
 ENGL 115W - Literature and Culture (3) \*  
 ENGL 199W - Writing to Persuade (3) \*

~~and any four of~~

**Students also complete any four 200-division English courses. Such courses may include:**

ENGL 202 - The Environmental Imagination (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 204 - Reading Sexuality and Gender (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 209 - Race, Borders, Empire (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 210 - Reading and Writing Identities (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 211 - The Place of the Past (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 213 - Reading Across Media (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 214 - History and Principles of Rhetoric (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 216 - History and Principles of Literary Criticism (3) †  
 ENGL 234 - Metrics and Prosody (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 272 - Creative Reading (3)

[...]

## **English and Communication Joint Major**

### **Lower Division English Requirements**

Students complete the lower division requirement of the English major program, as follows.

~~Students complete at least 18 lower division units, including two of~~

**Students complete any two 100-division English courses. Such courses may include:**

ENGL 111W - Literary Classics in English (3) \*  
 ENGL 112W - Literature Now (3) \*  
 ENGL 113W - Literature and Performance (3) \*  
 ENGL 114W - Language and Purpose (3) \*  
 ENGL 115W - Literature and Culture (3) \*  
 ENGL 199W - Writing to Persuade (3) \*

~~and any four of~~

**Students also complete any four 200-division English courses. Such courses may include:**

ENGL 202 - The Environmental Imagination (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 204 - Reading Sexuality and Gender (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 209 - Race, Borders, Empire (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 210 - Reading and Writing Identities (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 211 - The Place of the Past (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 213 - Reading Across Media (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 214 - History and Principles of Rhetoric (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 216 - History and Principles of Literary Criticism (3) †  
 ENGL 234 - Metrics and Prosody (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 272 - Creative Reading (3)

[...]

## **English and French Literatures Joint Major**

### **Lower Division Requirements**

[...]

**ENGLISH**

~~Students complete a total of 18 units, including two of~~





**Students complete any two 100-division English courses. Such courses may include:**

ENGL 111W - Literary Classics in English (3) \*\*  
ENGL 112W - Literature Now (3) \*\*  
ENGL 113W - Literature and Performance (3) \*\*  
ENGL 114W - Language and Purpose (3) \*\*  
ENGL 115W - Literature and Culture (3) \*\*  
ENGL 199W - Writing to Persuade (3) \*\*

~~and any four of~~

**Students also complete any four 200-division English courses. Such courses may include:**

ENGL 202 - The Environmental Imagination (3) \*\*\*  
ENGL 204 - Reading Sexuality and Gender (3) \*\*\*  
ENGL 209 - Race, Borders, Empire (3) \*\*\*  
ENGL 210 - Reading and Writing Identities (3) \*\*\*  
ENGL 211 - The Place of the Past (3) \*\*\*  
ENGL 213 - Reading Across Media (3) \*\*\*  
ENGL 214 - History and Principles of Rhetoric (3) \*\*\*  
ENGL 216 - History and Principles of Literary Criticism (3) +  
ENGL 234 - Metrics and Prosody (3) \*\*\*  
ENGL 272 - Creative Reading (3)

[...]

## **English and Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies Joint Major**

### **Lower Division English Requirements**

Students complete the lower division requirement of the English major program, as follows.

~~Students complete two of~~

**Students complete any two 100-division English courses. Such courses may include:**

ENGL 111W - Literary Classics in English (3) \*  
ENGL 112W - Literature Now (3) \*  
ENGL 113W - Literature and Performance (3) \*  
ENGL 114W - Language and Purpose (3) \*  
ENGL 115W - Literature and Culture (3) \*  
ENGL 199W - Writing to Persuade (3) \*

~~and any four of~~

**Students also complete any four 200-division English courses. Such courses may include:**

ENGL 202 - The Environmental Imagination (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 204 - Reading Sexuality and Gender (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 209 - Race, Borders, Empire (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 210 - Reading and Writing Identities (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 211 - The Place of the Past (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 213 - Reading Across Media (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 214 - History and Principles of Rhetoric (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 216 - History and Principles of Literary Criticism (3) +  
 ENGL 234 - Metrics and Prosody (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 272 - Creative Reading (3)

[...]

### **English and History Joint Major**

~~Students complete at least 18 lower division units, including two of~~  
**Students complete any two 100-division English courses. Such courses may include:**

ENGL 111W - Literary Classics in English (3) \*  
 ENGL 112W - Literature Now (3) \*  
 ENGL 113W - Literature and Performance (3) \*  
 ENGL 114W - Language and Purpose (3) \*  
 ENGL 115W - Literature and Culture (3) \*  
 ENGL 199W - Writing to Persuade (3) \*

~~and any four of~~

**Students also complete any four 200-division English courses. Such courses may include:**

ENGL 202 - The Environmental Imagination (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 204 - Reading Sexuality and Gender (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 209 - Race, Borders, Empire (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 210 - Reading and Writing Identities (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 211 - The Place of the Past (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 213 - Reading Across Media (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 214 - History and Principles of Rhetoric (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 216 - History and Principles of Literary Criticism (3) \*\*\*  
 ENGL 234 - Metrics and Prosody (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 272 - Creative Reading (3)

[...]

## **English and Humanities Joint Major**

### **English Lower Division Requirements**

~~Students complete two of~~

**Students complete any two 100-division English courses. Such courses may include:**

ENGL 111W - Literary Classics in English (3) \*  
 ENGL 112W - Literature Now (3) \*  
 ENGL 113W - Literature and Performance (3) \*  
 ENGL 114W - Language and Purpose (3) \*  
 ENGL 115W - Literature and Culture (3) \*  
 ENGL 199W - Writing to Persuade (3) \*

~~and any four of~~

**Students also complete any four 200-division English courses. Such courses may include:**

ENGL 202 - The Environmental Imagination (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 204 - Reading Sexuality and Gender (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 209 - Race, Borders, Empire (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 210 - Reading and Writing Identities (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 211 - The Place of the Past (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 213 - Reading Across Media (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 214 - History and Principles of Rhetoric (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 216 - History and Principles of Literary Criticism (3) +  
 ENGL 234 - Metrics and Prosody (3) \*\*  
 ENGL 272 - Creative Reading (3)

[...]

### **English Extended Minor**

#### **Lower Division Requirements for a Major**

~~Students complete two of~~

**Students complete any two 100-division English courses. Such courses may include:**

ENGL 111W - Literary Classics in English (3) \*  
 ENGL 112W - Literature Now (3) \*  
 ENGL 113W - Literature and Performance (3) \*  
 ENGL 114W - Language and Purpose (3) \*  
 ENGL 115W - Literature and Culture (3) \*



ENGL 199W - Writing to Persuade (3) \*

and any four of

**Students also complete any four 200-division English courses. Such courses may include:**

ENGL 202 - The Environmental Imagination (3) \*\*

ENGL 204 - Reading Sexuality and Gender (3) \*\*

ENGL 209 - Race, Borders, Empire (3) \*\*

ENGL 210 - Reading and Writing Identities (3) \*\*

ENGL 211 - The Place of the Past (3) \*\*

ENGL 213 - Reading Across Media (3) \*\*

ENGL 214 - History and Principles of Rhetoric (3) \*\*

ENGL 216 - History and Principles of Literary Criticism (3) +

ENGL 234 - Metrics and Prosody (3) \*\*

ENGL 272 - Creative Reading (3)

[...]



**Calendar Entry Change**  
**Global Asia, Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences**

Rationale for change: to bring Global Asia's program requirements into alignment with those of other programs in the faculty. Currently, GA is the only program mandating that lower division courses used to complete the minor not be used to fulfil requirements for other programs.
Effective term and year: Fall 2022
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes: Global Asia

**Calendar Change:** "to" and "from" sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<p><u>CURRENT</u></p> <p>Program Requirements</p> <p>This minor program may be completed in conjunction with any major or honours bachelor's degree, or within the bachelor of arts degree program that requires two minors.</p> <p><del>Courses used toward completion of the minor may not also be used to fulfil program requirements in another department or program.</del></p> <p>Total Units: at least 30</p> <p><u>PROPOSED</u></p> <p>Program Requirements</p> <p>This minor program may be completed in conjunction with any major or honours bachelor's degree, or within the bachelor of arts degree program that requires two minors.</p> <p>Total Units: at least 30</p>
--

**Calendar Entry Change**  
**Department of Indigenous Studies**

Rationale for change:  Adding new courses to course options.
Effective term and year:  Fall 2022
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:  Indigenous Studies Major

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<p>Indigenous Studies Major</p> <p>BACHELOR OF ARTS</p> <p>This bachelor of arts (BA) degree program is for those who are interested in focusing and expanding their expertise in this discipline. Students will gain detailed insight into the cultures, histories and contemporary developments of Indigenous peoples in British Columbia and North America. Students will develop a solid foundation in the study of Indigenous issues from a variety of disciplinary approaches.</p> <p>Program Declaration</p> <p>Students seeking admission into an Indigenous Studies Academic Program must demonstrate competency in a minimum of three INDG courses at SFU with an average subject grade of C or better. Completion of INDG 101 and INDG 201W prior to declaring an INDG program is recommended.</p> <p>Students who have successfully completed three or more INDG courses should contact the Department Advisor to review eligibility and program completion timeline.</p> <p>Program Requirements</p>
---

Students should plan their program in consultation with the Indigenous Studies advisor.

#### Lower Division Requirements

Students complete a minimum total of 15 units, including

INDG 101 - Introduction to Indigenous Studies (3)

INDG 201W - Indigenous Peoples' Perspectives on History (3)

and a minimum of three courses from

INDG 102 - Indigenous Academic Research (4)

INDG 110W - International Indigenous Lifewriting (4)

INDG 111 - Introduction to Participatory Indigenous Research Methods (3)

INDG 186 - Coast Salish Studies (3)

INDG 210 - Introduction to Indigenous Digital Media (3)

**INDG 211 – Researching Residential Schools: An Analysis of RS in North America (3)**

INDG 212 - Indigenous Perceptions of Landscape (3)

INDG 222 - Selected Topics in Indigenous Studies (3) \*

INDG 232 - Introduction to Ethnoecology in Indigenous Studies (3)

**INDG 250 – Introduction to Indigenous Policy (3)**

INDG 286 - Indigenous Peoples and British Columbia: An Introduction (3)

Other courses which have Indigenous content may be applied toward the major as an elective, subject to approval by the department. Students are advised to consult the program advisor.

\* may be completed more than once when offered as a different topic

#### Upper Division Requirements

Students complete a minimum total of 30 units, including

INDG 301 - Issues in Applied Indigenous Studies Research (3)

INDG 401 - Aboriginal Peoples and Public Policy (3)

INDG 402W - Discourses of Indigenous Peoples (3)

INDG 403 - Indigenous Knowledge in the Modern World (3)

and at least 18 units chosen from

**INDG 310 – Indigenous Film (3)**

INDG 322 - Special Topics in Indigenous Studies (0) +

INDG 325 - History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America to 1850 (4) ++ or HIST 325

- History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America to 1850 (4) ++

INDG 326 - History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America Since 1850 (4) ++ or HIST 326 - History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America Since 1850 (4) ++  
INDG 327 - Aboriginal Women in Canada (4) ++ or GSWS 327 - Aboriginal Women in Canada (4) ++  
INDG 329 - Sexuality and Gender: Indigenous Perspectives (3)  
INDG 332 - Indigenous Ethnobotany (3)  
INDG 333 - Indigenous Ethnozoology (3)  
INDG 353W - Indigenous Heritage Stewardship (3)  
INDG 360 - Popular Writing by Indigenous Authors (4) ++ or ENGL 360 - Popular Writing by Indigenous Authors (4) ++  
INDG 363 - Indigenous Poetry, Poetics, Printmaking (4)  
INDG 383 - Indigenous Technology: Art and Sustainability (4)  
INDG 410 - Elements of Indigenous Style: Indigenous Editing Practices (4)  
INDG 419 - Aboriginal/Indigenous Justice (3) ++ or CRIM 419 - Aboriginal/Indigenous Justice (3) ++  
INDG 422 - Special Topics in Indigenous Studies (0) +  
INDG 429 - Indigenous Peoples and International Law (3) ++ or CRIM 429 - Indigenous Peoples and International Law (3) ++  
INDG 433 - Indigenous Environmental Justice and Activism (4)  
INDG 442 - Directed Readings in Indigenous Studies (3)  
INDG 443W - Aboriginal Peoples, History and the Law (4) ++ or HIST 443W - Aboriginal Peoples, History and the Law (4) ++  
INDG 447 - Directed Studies in Indigenous Studies (3)  
INDG 462 - Indigenous Oral Testimony: Theory, Practice, Purpose, Community (4)

Other special topics and/or directed studies courses may be applied toward the major, provided the content suggests a suitable substitution, and subject to approval by the undergraduate chair or program advisor. Credit accumulated in the certificate in Indigenous Studies research may be applied toward the major in Indigenous Studies.

+ may be completed more than once when offered as a different topic

++ only one of the two courses may be used



**Calendar Entry Change**  
**Department of Indigenous Studies**

Rationale for change:  Adding new courses to course options.
Effective term and year:  Fall 2022
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:  Archaeology and Indigenous Studies Joint Major

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Archaeology and Indigenous Studies Joint Major  BACHELOR OF ARTS  This program focuses and expands expertise in areas where archaeology and Indigenous Studies intersect.  Joint major students will gain insight into Indigenous cultures in British Columbia and North America and learn about Indigenous perspectives on the contemporary world, including issues in archaeology, cultural heritage, resource management, government relations and land claims. Students are trained in material culture studies, techniques and technologies to analyze the ancient and historic past, ancient and modern artistic traditions, conservation and management of archaeological and museum collections, and other public exhibits related to Indigenous heritage. Students should plan their program in consultation with Indigenous Studies and Archaeology advisors.  Program Requirements  Students complete 120 units, including a minimum of 45 upper division units, as specified below. Students may opt for a bachelor of arts degree from either the Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences or the Faculty of Environment. Faculty requirements will be governed by the faculty from which the student chooses to complete a degree.
---

## Lower Division Archaeology Requirements

Students must complete all of

ARCH 101 - Reconstructing the Human Past (3)

ARCH 131 - Human Origins (3)

ARCH 271 - Interpreting the Past: An Introduction to Archaeological Theory (3)

ARCH 272W - Archaeology of the Old World (4)

ARCH 273 - Archaeology of the New World (3)

ARCH 282 - Material Culture Analysis (4)

## Lower Division Indigenous Studies Requirements

Students complete both of

INDG 101 - Introduction to Indigenous Studies (3)

INDG 201W - Indigenous Peoples' Perspectives on History (3)

and two of

INDG 102 - Indigenous Academic Research (4)

INDG 110W - International Indigenous Lifewriting (4)

INDG 111 - Introduction to Participatory Indigenous Research Methods (3)

INDG 186 - Coast Salish Studies (3)

INDG 210 - Introduction to Indigenous Digital Media (3)

**INDG 211 – Researching Residential Schools: An Analysis of RS in North America (3)**

INDG 212 - Indigenous Perceptions of Landscape (3)

INDG 222 - Selected Topics in Indigenous Studies (3) \*

INDG 232 - Introduction to Ethnoecology in Indigenous Studies (3)

**INDG 250 – Introduction to Indigenous Policy (3)**

INDG 286 - Indigenous Peoples and British Columbia: An Introduction (3)

LING 160 - Language, Culture and Society (3) \*\*

\* may be completed more than once when offered as a different topic

\*\* when topic is appropriate

## Upper Division Archaeology Requirements

Students must complete at least six upper division archaeology courses (18-22 units) selected from the following

ARCH 301 - Ancient Visual Art (3)

ARCH 363 - Landscape Archaeology (3)

ARCH 365 - Archaeological Perspectives on Human Ecology (3)

ARCH 378 - Pacific Northwest North America (3)  
ARCH 386 - Archaeological Resource Management (3)  
ARCH 389 - Ethnoecology (3)  
ARCH 431 - Historical Ecology & Coastal Archaeology (3)  
ARCH 471W - Archaeological Theory (4)  
ARCH 485 - Lithic Technology (5)

#### Upper Division Indigenous Studies Requirements

Students complete at least 7 upper division Indigenous Studies courses, including all of

INDG 301 - Issues in Applied Indigenous Studies Research (3)  
INDG 401 - Aboriginal Peoples and Public Policy (3)  
INDG 402W - Discourses of Indigenous Peoples (3)  
INDG 403 - Indigenous Knowledge in the Modern World (3)

and the remaining three courses from

#### **INDG 310 – Indigenous Film (3)**

INDG 322 - Special Topics in Indigenous Studies (0) †  
INDG 325 - History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America to 1850 (4) + or HIST 325  
- History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America to 1850 (4) +  
INDG 326 - History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America Since 1850 (4) + or HIST 326  
- History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America Since 1850 (4) +  
INDG 327 - Aboriginal Women in Canada (4) + or GSWS 327 - Aboriginal Women in  
Canada (4) +  
INDG 329 - Sexuality and Gender: Indigenous Perspectives (3)  
INDG 332 - Indigenous Ethnobotany (3)  
INDG 333 - Indigenous Ethnozoology (3)  
INDG 353W - Indigenous Heritage Stewardship (3)  
INDG 360 - Popular Writing by Indigenous Authors (4) + or ENGL 360 - Popular Writing by  
Indigenous Authors (4) +  
INDG 363 - Indigenous Poetry, Poetics, Printmaking (4)  
INDG 383 - Indigenous Technology: Art and Sustainability (4)  
INDG 410 - Elements of Indigenous Style: Indigenous Editing Practices (4)  
INDG 419 - Aboriginal/Indigenous Justice (3) + or CRIM 419 - Aboriginal/Indigenous  
Justice (3) +  
INDG 422 - Special Topics in Indigenous Studies (0) †  
INDG 429 - Indigenous Peoples and International Law (3) + or CRIM 429 - Indigenous  
Peoples and International Law (3) +  
INDG 433 - Indigenous Environmental Justice and Activism (4)  
INDG 442 - Directed Readings in Indigenous Studies (3)  
INDG 443W - Aboriginal Peoples, History and the Law (4) + or HIST 443W - Aboriginal  
Peoples, History and the Law (4) +

INDG 447 - Directed Studies in Indigenous Studies (3)

INDG 462 - Indigenous Oral Testimony: Theory, Practice, Purpose, Community (4)

Other Indigenous content courses may be applied, subject to department approval.

+ only one of the two courses may be used

† may be completed more than once when offered as a different topic

**Calendar Entry Change  
Department of Indigenous Studies**

Rationale for change: Addition of new courses to course options.
Effective term and year: Fall 2022
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes: Indigenous Studies and Linguistics Joint Major

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<p>Indigenous Studies and Linguistics Joint Major</p> <p>BACHELOR OF ARTS</p> <p>This joint major will focus and expand expertise where these two disciplines intersect. Students will gain insight into the languages and cultures of British Columbia and North America Indigenous people. The program provides in-depth understanding of at least one Indigenous language and develops skills related to language teaching and curriculum development. Students should plan their studies in consultation with both the Indigenous Studies and Linguistics advisors.</p> <p>Admission Requirements</p> <p>An overall 2.25 cumulative GPA and a passing grade in LING 220 are required for admission to the major and all minor programs.</p> <p>Program Requirements</p> <p>Students complete 120 units, as specified below.</p> <p>Lower Division Indigenous Studies Requirements</p> <p>Students complete at least 15 units of lower division Indigenous Studies courses including</p>
---

both of

INDG 101 - Introduction to Indigenous Studies (3)  
INDG 201W - Indigenous Peoples' Perspectives on History (3)

and nine additional units in a 100 or 200 division course with significant Indigenous content, subject to department approval. Examples of these courses follow.

INDG 102 - Indigenous Academic Research (4)  
INDG 110W - International Indigenous Lifewriting (4)  
INDG 111 - Introduction to Participatory Indigenous Research Methods (3)  
INDG 186 - Coast Salish Studies (3)  
INDG 210 - Introduction to Indigenous Digital Media (3)  
**INDG 211 – Researching Residential Schools: An Analysis of RS in North America (3)**  
INDG 212 - Indigenous Perceptions of Landscape (3)  
INDG 222 - Selected Topics in Indigenous Studies (3) ††  
INDG 232 - Introduction to Ethnoecology in Indigenous Studies (3)  
**INDG 250 – Introduction to Indigenous Policy (3)**  
INDG 286 - Indigenous Peoples and British Columbia: An Introduction (3)

†† may be completed more than once when offered as a different topic

#### Lower Division Linguistics Requirements

Students complete at least 15 units of lower division linguistics courses including both of

LING 220 - Introduction to Linguistics (3)  
LING 282W - Writing for Linguistics (3)

and nine additional 100 or 200 division LING and/or INLG units. Note that LING 282W is required for many upper division Linguistics courses.

Subject to approval by the program advisor, other lower division courses that have Indigenous language content may be applied toward this program.

#### Upper Division Indigenous Studies Requirements

Students complete at least 21 units of upper division Indigenous Studies courses including all of

INDG 301 - Issues in Applied Indigenous Studies Research (3)  
INDG 401 - Aboriginal Peoples and Public Policy (3)  
INDG 402W - Discourses of Indigenous Peoples (3)  
INDG 403 - Indigenous Knowledge in the Modern World (3)

and the remaining nine units from

**INDG 310 - Indigenous Film (3)**

INDG 322 - Special Topics in Indigenous Studies (0) ††

INDG 325 - History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America to 1850 (4) † or HIST 325

- History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America to 1850 (4) †

INDG 326 - History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America Since 1850 (4) † or HIST 326

- History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America Since 1850 (4) †

INDG 327 - Aboriginal Women in Canada (4) † or GSWS 327 - Aboriginal Women in Canada (4) †

INDG 329 - Sexuality and Gender: Indigenous Perspectives (3)

INDG 332 - Indigenous Ethnobotany (3)

INDG 333 - Indigenous Ethnozoology (3)

INDG 353W - Indigenous Heritage Stewardship (3)

INDG 360 - Popular Writing by Indigenous Authors (4) † or ENGL 360 - Popular Writing by Indigenous Authors (4) †

INDG 363 - Indigenous Poetry, Poetics, Printmaking (4)

INDG 383 - Indigenous Technology: Art and Sustainability (4)

INDG 410 - Elements of Indigenous Style: Indigenous Editing Practices (4)

INDG 419 - Aboriginal/Indigenous Justice (3) † or CRIM 419 - Aboriginal/Indigenous Justice (3) †

INDG 422 - Special Topics in Indigenous Studies (0) ††

INDG 429 - Indigenous Peoples and International Law (3) † or CRIM 429 - Indigenous Peoples and International Law (3) †

INDG 433 - Indigenous Environmental Justice and Activism (4)

INDG 442 - Directed Readings in Indigenous Studies (3)

INDG 443W - Aboriginal Peoples, History and the Law (4) † or HIST 443W - Aboriginal Peoples, History and the Law (4) †

INDG 447 - Directed Studies in Indigenous Studies (3)

INDG 462 - Indigenous Oral Testimony: Theory, Practice, Purpose, Community (4)

Other courses that have Indigenous content may be applied toward this program, subject to department approval.

† only one of the two courses may be used

†† may be completed more than once when offered as a different topic

**Upper Division Linguistics Requirements**

Students complete at least 21 units of upper division linguistics courses including two of

LING 321 - Phonology (3)

LING 322 - Syntax (3)

LING 323 - Morphology (3)

LING 324 - Semantics (3)

LING 330 - Phonetics (3)

and two of

INLG 433 - Indigenous Language Mentoring I (3)

INLG 434 - Indigenous Language Mentoring II (3)

LING 408 - Field Linguistics (3)

LING 430 - Aboriginal Languages of the Americas (3)

LING 431 - Language Structures I (3)

LING 432 - Language Structures II (3)

and nine additional upper division LING and/or INLG units. The following are recommended.

INLG 335 - Topics in Indigenous Language I (3) ††

INLG 435 - Topics in Indigenous Language II (3) ††

LING 309W - Sociolinguistics (3)

LING 350 - First Language Acquisition (3)

LING 360 - Introduction to Applied Linguistics (3)

Special topics and/or directed readings courses may be applied toward this program, subject to approval by the program advisor.

†† may be completed more than once when offered as a different topic



**Calendar Entry Change**  
**Department of Indigenous Studies**

Rationale for change:  Adding new courses to course options.
Effective term and year:  Fall 2022
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:  Indigenous Studies Minor

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<p>Indigenous Studies Minor</p> <p>This program studies traditional and contemporary issues involving Indigenous peoples of North America and Canada in particular. Designed for both Indigenous and non-Indigenous students, its focus is on Indigenous knowledge, cultures, languages, and histories, as well as the development of federal and provincial policy toward Indigenous peoples, Indigenous rights and title questions, economic development and self-government. The minor critically presents and examines these issues with the perspectives of Indigenous peoples, and will present research methods pertinent to past, present and future issues affecting Indigenous peoples.</p> <p>This program may be completed in conjunction with any major <b>or</b> honours bachelor's degree, or as part of a Bachelor of Arts degree with two minors. Students should plan their program in consultation with the Indigenous Studies advisor.</p> <p>Program Declaration</p> <p>Students seeking admission into an Indigenous Studies Academic Program must demonstrate competency in a minimum of three INDG courses at SFU with an average subject grade of C or better. Completion of INDG 101 and INDG 201W prior to declaring an INDG program is recommended.</p>
---

Students who have successfully completed three or more INDG courses should contact the Department Advisor to review eligibility and program completion timeline.

### Program Requirements

#### Lower Division Requirements

Students complete at least nine units including

INDG 101 - Introduction to Indigenous Studies (3)

INDG 201W - Indigenous Peoples' Perspectives on History (3)

and at least one course from

INDG 102 - Indigenous Academic Research (4)

INDG 110W - International Indigenous Lifewriting (4)

INDG 111 - Introduction to Participatory Indigenous Research Methods (3)

INDG 186 - Coast Salish Studies (3)

INDG 210 - Introduction to Indigenous Digital Media (3)

**INDG 211 – Researching Residential Schools: An Analysis of RS in North America (3)**

INDG 212 - Indigenous Perceptions of Landscape (3)

INDG 222 - Selected Topics in Indigenous Studies (3) \*\*

INDG 232 - Introduction to Ethnoecology in Indigenous Studies (3)

**INDG 250 – Introduction to Indigenous Policy (3)**

INDG 286 - Indigenous Peoples and British Columbia: An Introduction (3)

Other courses which have Indigenous content may be applied toward the minor as an elective, subject to approval by the program advisor.

\*\* may be completed more than once when offered as a different topic

#### Upper Division Requirements

At least 15 upper division units are required, including at least six units from the following.

INDG 301 - Issues in Applied Indigenous Studies Research (3)

INDG 401 - Aboriginal Peoples and Public Policy (3)

INDG 402W - Discourses of Indigenous Peoples (3)

INDG 403 - Indigenous Knowledge in the Modern World (3)

Students must also complete at least nine units from

INDG 301 - Issues in Applied Indigenous Studies Research (3) \*\*\*

**INDG 310 – Indigenous Film (3)**

INDG 322 - Special Topics in Indigenous Studies (0) ††  
INDG 325 - History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America to 1850 (4) † or HIST 325  
- History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America to 1850 (4) †  
INDG 326 - History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America Since 1850 (4) † or HIST 326  
- History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America Since 1850 (4) †  
INDG 327 - Aboriginal Women in Canada (4) † or GSWS 327 - Aboriginal Women in  
Canada (4) †  
INDG 329 - Sexuality and Gender: Indigenous Perspectives (3)  
INDG 332 - Indigenous Ethnobotany (3)  
INDG 333 - Indigenous Ethnozoology (3)  
INDG 353W - Indigenous Heritage Stewardship (3)  
INDG 360 - Popular Writing by Indigenous Authors (4) † or ENGL 360 - Popular Writing by  
Indigenous Authors (4) †  
INDG 363 - Indigenous Poetry, Poetics, Printmaking (4)  
INDG 383 - Indigenous Technology: Art and Sustainability (4)  
INDG 401 - Aboriginal Peoples and Public Policy (3) \*\*\*  
INDG 402W - Discourses of Indigenous Peoples (3) \*\*\*  
INDG 403 - Indigenous Knowledge in the Modern World (3) \*\*\*  
INDG 410 - Elements of Indigenous Style: Indigenous Editing Practices (4)  
INDG 419 - Aboriginal/Indigenous Justice (3) † or CRIM 419 - Aboriginal/Indigenous  
Justice (3) †  
INDG 422 - Special Topics in Indigenous Studies (0) ††  
INDG 429 - Indigenous Peoples and International Law (3) † or CRIM 429 - Indigenous  
Peoples and International Law (3) †  
INDG 433 - Indigenous Environmental Justice and Activism (4)  
INDG 442 - Directed Readings in Indigenous Studies (3)  
INDG 443W - Aboriginal Peoples, History and the Law (4) † or HIST 443W - Aboriginal  
Peoples, History and the Law (4) †  
INDG 447 - Directed Studies in Indigenous Studies (3)  
INDG 462 - Indigenous Oral Testimony: Theory, Practice, Purpose, Community (4)

Other courses which have Indigenous content may be applied toward the minor as an elective, subject to approval by the program advisor.

Credit accumulated in the certificate in Indigenous Studies research may be applied toward the minor in Indigenous Studies.

\*\*\* when not used toward requirement of six units core requirement of six upper division units

† only one of the two courses may be used

†† may be completed more than once when offered as a different topic

**Calendar Entry Change**  
**Department of Indigenous Studies**

Rationale for change:  Current wording is confusing to students, and also does not accurately calculate required units for completion. Also adding new courses to course option lists.
Effective term and year:  Fall 2022
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:  Indigenous Studies Research Certificate

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Indigenous Studies Research  CERTIFICATE  This program explores the history, prehistory, culture, language and contemporary situation of Canadian Indigenous peoples, and teaches basic research skills in this context. <del>Normal completion requires five full-time terms.</del> The certificate, which can be completed as a full-time or part-time program or as part of a bachelor's degree, is especially suited to students who wish to gain proficiency in Indigenous issues, social research skills, and basic cultural resource management skills. Students should plan their admission and program in consultation with the Indigenous Studies advisor.  Admission Requirements  Normal University admission requirements apply. Students may be admitted under regular or special categories. Assistance is available from the Indigenous Studies advisor.  Program Declaration  Students seeking admission into an Indigenous Studies Academic Program must demonstrate competency in a minimum of three INDG courses at SFU with an average
---

subject grade of C or better. Completion of INDG 101 and INDG 201W prior to declaring an INDG program is recommended.

Students who have successfully completed three or more INDG courses should contact the Department Advisor to review eligibility and program completion timeline.

### Program Requirements

#### Lower and Upper Division Requirements

Requirements include

- sSuccessful completion of at least 30 units, **including at least 12 lower division units and the remainder from the course groups below**, of which a minimum 18 are earned by completing six required courses. In addition, students complete one practicum option (Option 1, 2, or 3). The remaining six units are selected from the specified list of optional courses.
- mMinimum grade point average of 2.0 calculated on all courses applied to the certificate. Duplicate courses are counted only once.
- eCompletion of the certificate normally within five years of program admission.

Students complete all of

INDG 101 - Introduction to Indigenous Studies (3)  
INDG 201W - Indigenous Peoples' Perspectives on History (3)  
INDG 301 - Issues in Applied Indigenous Studies Research (3)

and two courses from

INDG 102 - Indigenous Academic Research (4)  
INDG 110W - International Indigenous Lifewriting (4)  
INDG 111 - Introduction to Participatory Indigenous Research Methods (3)  
~~INDG 186 - Coast Salish Studies (3)~~  
INDG 210 - Introduction to Indigenous Digital Media (3)  
**INDG 211 - Researching Residential Schools: An Analysis of RS in North America (3)**  
INDG 212 - Indigenous Perceptions of Landscape (3)  
INDG 232 - Introduction to Ethnoecology in Indigenous Studies (3)  
**INDG 250 - Introduction to Indigenous Policy (3)**  
INDG 286 - Indigenous Peoples and British Columbia: An Introduction (3)

and a total of 18 units from each of the following three categories:

a) one course from

INDG 332 - Indigenous Ethnobotany (3)  
INDG 333 - Indigenous Ethnozoology (3)  
INDG 353W - Indigenous Heritage Stewardship (3)  
INDG 433 - Indigenous Environmental Justice and Activism (4)

b) one practicum option

#### OPTION 1

One term placement in the SFU Co-operative Education Program in Indigenous Studies with a place in an Indigenous organization. The employment situation must be acceptable to the Indigenous Studies research program. Indigenous Studies Co-op courses include:

FASS 201 - FASS Co-op Practicum I (3)  
FASS 301 - FASS Co-op Practicum II (3)  
FASS 302 - FASS Co-op Practicum III (3)  
FASS 401 - FASS Co-op Practicum IV (3)  
FASS 402 - FASS Co-op Practicum V (3)

#### ~~OPTION 2~~

~~At least five units of an archaeology field school involving survey and excavation of an Indigenous heritage site, or an Indigenous focused field school in another discipline, subject to approval by the Indigenous Studies Department.~~

#### OPTION 3

INDG 442 Directed Readings in Indigenous Studies (3) ~~is required~~, which permits a faculty member to supervise an independent field research project ~~acceptable to the Indigenous Studies research certificate.~~

e) and the remaining units chosen from the following list:

#### **INDG 310 - Indigenous Film (3)**

INDG 322 - Special Topics in Indigenous Studies (0) ††  
INDG 325 - History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America to 1850 (4) † or HIST 325  
- History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America to 1850 (4) †  
INDG 326 - History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America Since 1850 (4) † or HIST 326  
- History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America Since 1850 (4) †  
INDG 327 - Aboriginal Women in Canada (4) † or GSWS 327 - Aboriginal Women in  
Canada (4) †  
INDG 329 - Sexuality and Gender: Indigenous Perspectives (3)  
INDG 332 - Indigenous Ethnobotany (3) \*\*

INDG 333 - Indigenous Ethnozoology (3) \*\*  
INDG 353W - Indigenous Heritage Stewardship (3) \*\*  
INDG 360 - Popular Writing by Indigenous Authors (4) or ENGL 360 - Popular Writing by Indigenous Authors (4)  
INDG 363 - Indigenous Poetry, Poetics, Printmaking (4)  
INDG 383 - Indigenous Technology: Art and Sustainability (4)  
INDG 401 - Aboriginal Peoples and Public Policy (3)  
INDG 402W - Discourses of Indigenous Peoples (3)  
INDG 403 - Indigenous Knowledge in the Modern World (3)  
INDG 410 - Elements of Indigenous Style: Indigenous Editing Practices (4)  
INDG 419 - Aboriginal/Indigenous Justice (3) † or CRIM 419 - Aboriginal/Indigenous Justice (3) †  
INDG 422 - Special Topics in Indigenous Studies (0) ††  
INDG 429 - Indigenous Peoples and International Law (3) † or CRIM 429 - Indigenous Peoples and International Law (3) †  
INDG 433 - Indigenous Environmental Justice and Activism (4) \*\*  
INDG 442 - Directed Readings in Indigenous Studies (3)  
INDG 443W - Aboriginal Peoples, History and the Law (4) † or HIST 443W - Aboriginal Peoples, History and the Law (4) †  
INDG 447 - Directed Studies in Indigenous Studies (3)  
INDG 462 - Indigenous Oral Testimony: Theory, Practice, Purpose, Community (4)

Other courses that have significant Indigenous content may be counted towards this certificate with Indigenous Studies approval.

Note: A three course maximum (10 units) of comparable content and level from an approved college or university may be transferred, subject to University regulations and department approval. Units applied to this certificate may also apply to a major, a joint major or minor or bachelor's degree under normal program regulations, but may not be applied to another Simon Fraser University certificate or diploma.

\*\* when not used in the preceding group a) requirement.

† only one of the two courses may be used and may count toward the certificate

†† may be completed more than once when offered as a different topic

**Calendar Entry Change**  
**Department of Indigenous Studies**

Rationale for change:  Adding new course to course options.
Effective term and year:  Fall 2022
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:  Indigenous Studies Post Baccalaureate Diploma

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<p>Indigenous Studies</p> <p>POST BACCALAUREATE DIPLOMA</p> <p><del>Through Indigenous Studies courses and courses from other disciplines, the</del> <b>This</b> program provides in-depth knowledge of Indigenous issues including First Nations cultures and Indigenous knowledge, historical contexts, natural and cultural resource management, and legal and public policy issues. Learners engage in dialogue and discussion around these issues and evaluate them, considering Indigenous perspectives. This program is comprised of at least 30 units of upper division or graduate level courses.</p> <p>Admission Requirements</p> <p>Applicants must have a bachelor's degree or equivalent. Students can apply for entry in the fall, spring or summer terms. Consult with the Indigenous Studies advisor for admission deadlines.</p> <p>Program Requirements</p> <p>The post baccalaureate diploma (PBD) program can be completed through full-time or part-time study. Upon University admission, students must be approved for entry and must complete a PBD course plan. Completion is expected within two or three years, to a maximum of five years, with a 2.5 GPA in all diploma courses. Transfer credit may be</p>
---



approved if it meets the program requirements, and at least 18 of the 30 required units are completed at Simon Fraser University. Transfer credit application must be initiated at the time of University application. Credit applied to this program may not be applied to another Simon Fraser University certificate, diploma or degree, or vice-versa. Students should plan their program in consultation with the Indigenous Studies advisor.

#### Prerequisite Courses

Students complete both of

INDG 101 - Introduction to Indigenous Studies (3)  
INDG 201W - Indigenous Peoples' Perspectives on History (3)

#### Core Courses

Students complete all of

INDG 301 - Issues in Applied Indigenous Studies Research (3)  
INDG 401 - Aboriginal Peoples and Public Policy (3)  
INDG 402W - Discourses of Indigenous Peoples (3)  
INDG 403 - Indigenous Knowledge in the Modern World (3)

#### Additional Electives

The remaining 18 elective units will be chosen by completing additional units chosen from:

#### **INDG 310 – Indigenous Film (3)**

INDG 322 - Special Topics in Indigenous Studies (0) ††  
INDG 325 - History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America to 1850 (4) † or HIST 325 - History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America to 1850 (4) †  
INDG 326 - History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America Since 1850 (4) † or HIST 326 - History of Aboriginal Peoples of North America Since 1850 (4) †  
INDG 327 - Aboriginal Women in Canada (4) † or GSWS 327 - Aboriginal Women in Canada (4) †  
INDG 329 - Sexuality and Gender: Indigenous Perspectives (3)  
INDG 332 - Indigenous Ethnobotany (3)  
INDG 333 - Indigenous Ethnozoology (3)  
INDG 353W - Indigenous Heritage Stewardship (3)  
INDG 360 - Popular Writing by Indigenous Authors (4) † or ENGL 360 - Popular Writing by Indigenous Authors (4) †  
INDG 363 - Indigenous Poetry, Poetics, Printmaking (4)  
INDG 383 - Indigenous Technology: Art and Sustainability (4)  
INDG 410 - Elements of Indigenous Style: Indigenous Editing Practices (4)

INDG 419 - Aboriginal/Indigenous Justice (3) † or CRIM 419 - Aboriginal/Indigenous Justice (3) †  
INDG 422 - Special Topics in Indigenous Studies (0) ††  
INDG 429 - Indigenous Peoples and International Law (3) † or CRIM 429 - Indigenous Peoples and International Law (3) †  
INDG 433 - Indigenous Environmental Justice and Activism (4)  
INDG 442 - Directed Readings in Indigenous Studies (3)  
INDG 443W - Aboriginal Peoples, History and the Law (4) † or HIST 443W - Aboriginal Peoples, History and the Law (4) †  
INDG 447 - Directed Studies in Indigenous Studies (3)  
INDG 462 - Indigenous Oral Testimony: Theory, Practice, Purpose, Community (4)

Other courses that have significant Indigenous content may be counted towards this program with Indigenous Studies approval.

† only one of the two courses may be used

†† may be completed more than once when offered as a different topic



### Calendar Entry Change

#### Name of Program or Name of Faculty

Rationale for change: Updating curriculum to include IS 105.
Effective term and year: Summer 2022
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:  International Studies Major International Studies Honours

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Lower Division Requirements  [...]  International Security and Conflict Concentration  Students complete  IS 200 - Security and Global Governance: Interdisciplinary Perspectives (3) IS 220 - Wealth and Poverty of Nations (3)  and two of  <b>IS 105 - Around the World through Film (3)</b> IS 210 - Comparative World Politics: Trajectories, Regimes, Challenges (3) IS 230 - Beyond the Nation-State: Identity and Belonging in a Globalized World (3) IS 265 - Global History from the Revolutionary Age to the Present (3)  Comparative World Politics, Culture and Society Concentration  Students complete  IS 210 - Comparative World Politics: Trajectories, Regimes, Challenges (3) IS 220 - Wealth and Poverty of Nations (3)  and two of
---



**IS 105 - Around the World through Film (3)**

IS 200 - Security and Global Governance: Interdisciplinary Perspectives (3)

IS 230 - Beyond the Nation-State: Identity and Belonging in a Globalized World (3)

IS 265 - Global History from the Revolutionary Age to the Present (3)

International Development, Economic, and Environmental Issues Concentration

Students complete all of

ECON 105 - Principles of Macroeconomics (4)

IS 220 - Wealth and Poverty of Nations (3)

and three of

**IS 105 - Around the World through Film (3)**

IS 200 - Security and Global Governance: Interdisciplinary Perspectives (3)

IS 210 - Comparative World Politics: Trajectories, Regimes, Challenges (3)

IS 230 - Beyond the Nation-State: Identity and Belonging in a Globalized World (3)

IS 265 - Global History from the Revolutionary Age to the Present (3)



**Calendar Entry Change**

**Name of Program or Name of Faculty**

Rationale for change: Updating curriculum to include IS 105.
Effective term and year: Summer 2022
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes: World Literature and International Studies Joint Major

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<p>Lower Division Requirements</p> <p>[...]</p> <p>International Security and Conflict Concentration</p> <p>IS 200 - Security and Global Governance: Interdisciplinary Perspectives (3)</p> <p><del>plus and</del> three of</p> <p><b>IS 105 - Around the World through Film (3)</b></p> <p>IS 210 - Comparative World Politics: Trajectories, Regimes, Challenges (3)</p> <p>IS 220 - Wealth and Poverty of Nations (3)</p> <p>IS 230 - Beyond the Nation-State: Identity and Belonging in a Globalized World (3)</p> <p>IS 265 - Global History from the Revolutionary Age to the Present (3)</p> <p>Comparative World Politics, Culture and Society Concentration</p> <p>IS 210 - Comparative World Politics: Trajectories, Regimes, Challenges (3)</p> <p><del>plus and</del> three of</p> <p><b>IS 105 - Around the World through Film (3)</b></p> <p>IS 200 - Security and Global Governance: Interdisciplinary Perspectives (3)</p> <p>IS 220 - Wealth and Poverty of Nations (3)</p> <p>IS 230 - Beyond the Nation-State: Identity and Belonging in a Globalized World (3)</p> <p>IS 265 - Global History from the Revolutionary Age to the Present (3)</p> <p>International Development, Economic, and Environmental Issues Concentration</p>
--



ECON 105 - Principles of Macroeconomics (4)  
IS 220 - Wealth and Poverty of Nations (3)

~~plus~~ **and** two of

ECON 103 - Principles of Microeconomics (4)  
GEOG 221 - Economic Worlds (3)

**IS 105 - Around the World through Film (3)**

IS 200 - Security and Global Governance: Interdisciplinary Perspectives (3)

IS 210 - Comparative World Politics: Trajectories, Regimes, Challenges (3)

IS 230 - Beyond the Nation-State: Identity and Belonging in a Globalized World (3)

IS 265 - Global History from the Revolutionary Age to the Present (3)



### Calendar Entry Change

#### Name of Program or Name of Faculty

Rationale for change: Updating curriculum with addition of newly proposed course.
Effective term and year: Summer 2022
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes: International Studies Major International Studies Minor International Studies Honours World Literature and International Studies Joint Major

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Upper Division Requirements  [...]  International Security and Conflict Concentration  IS 355 - Refugees and Forced Migration (4) <b>IS 380 - Civil Wars (4)</b> IS 402 - Global Security Governance (4)
--



**Calendar Entry Change**

**Name of Program or Name of Faculty**

Rationale for change: Updating curriculum to include IS 105.
Effective term and year: Summer 2022
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes: International Studies Minor

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<p>Lower Division Requirements</p> <p>Students complete a minimum total of 12 units including</p> <p>IS 101 - Global Challenges of the 21st Century: An Introduction to International Studies (3)</p> <p>and three of</p> <p><b>IS 105 - Around the World through Film (3)</b></p> <p>IS 200 - Security and Global Governance: Interdisciplinary Perspectives (3) *</p> <p>IS 210 - Comparative World Politics: Trajectories, Regimes, Challenges (3) **</p> <p>IS 220 - Wealth and Poverty of Nations (3) ***</p> <p>IS 230 - Beyond the Nation-State: Identity and Belonging in a Globalized World (3)</p> <p>IS 265 - Global History from the Revolutionary Age to the Present (3)</p>
---





### Calendar Entry Change

#### Name of Program or Name of Faculty

Rationale for change: Updating curriculum with addition of newly proposed course and IS 105.
Effective term and year: Summer 2022
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:  Certificate in International Studies

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Global, Variable, or Cross-Regional Coverage  [...]  <b>IS 105 – Around the World through Film (3)</b> [...] IS 373 - Global Environmental Politics (4) <b>IS 380 – Civil Wars (4)</b> IS 409 - Special Topics I (4)
--



### Calendar Entry Change

#### Name of Program or Name of Faculty

Rationale for change: To create more flexibility for students by relaxing concentration requirements.
Effective term and year: Summer 2022
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:  International Studies Major

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Upper Division Requirements  [...]  <del>The remaining 24 units are chosen from one of the three concentrations. At least 16 out of the 24 upper division concentration units must be completed from International Studies course offerings at SFU, 4 of which must be at the 400 level. Up to a maximum of 8 upper division units may be chosen from non-IS course offerings.*</del>  <b>Of the remaining 24 units, at least 16 are chosen from one of the three concentrations. The remaining 8 upper division credits may be chosen from course offerings in any of the three concentrations. At least 16 of the 24 upper division units must be completed from International Studies course offerings at SFU, 4 of which must be at the 400 level. Up to a maximum of 8 upper division units may be chosen from non-IS course offerings listed within the three concentrations.*</b>
--



## Calendar Entry Change

### Name of Program or Name of Faculty

Rationale for change: To create more flexibility for students by relaxing concentration requirements.
Effective term and year: Summer 2022
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:  International Studies Honours

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<p>Upper Division Requirements</p> <p>[...]</p> <p><del>32 units are chosen from one of the three concentrations. At least 24 out of the 32 upper division concentration units must be completed from International Studies course offerings at SFU, 8 of which must be at the 400 level. Up to a maximum of 8 upper division units may be chosen from non-IS course offerings.*</del></p> <p><b>Of the remaining 32 units, at least 24 are chosen from one of the three concentrations. The remaining 8 upper division credits may be chosen from course offerings in any of the three concentrations. At least 24 of the 32 upper division units must be completed from International Studies course offerings at SFU, 8 of which must be at the 400 level. Up to a maximum of 8 upper division units may be chosen from non-IS course offerings listed within the three concentrations.*</b></p>
---



### Calendar Entry Change

#### Name of Program or Name of Faculty

Rationale for change: To create more flexibility for students by relaxing concentration requirements.
Effective term and year: Summer 2022
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:  World Literature and International Studies Joint Major

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Upper Division Requirements  [...]  International Studies  [...]  <del>The remaining 16 units are chosen from one of the three concentrations. At least 12 out of the 16 upper division concentration units must be completed from International Studies course offerings at SFU. Up to a maximum of 4 upper division units may be chosen from non-IS course offerings.*</del>  <b>Of the remaining 16 units, at least 12 are chosen from one of the three concentrations. The remaining 4 upper division credits may be chosen from course offerings in any of the three concentrations. At least 12 of the 16 upper division units must be completed from International Studies course offerings at SFU. Up to a maximum of 4 upper division units may be chosen from non-IS course offerings listed within the three concentrations.*</b>
--



### Calendar Entry Change

#### Name of Program or Name of Faculty

Rationale for change: To create more flexibility for students by relaxing concentration requirements.
Effective term and year: Summer 2022
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:  International Studies Minor

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<p>Upper Division Requirements</p> <p><del>Students complete 16 upper division units from one of the three concentrations. At least 12 out of the 16 upper division concentration units must be completed from International Studies course offerings at SFU. Up to a maximum of 4 upper division units may be chosen from non-IS course offerings.*</del></p> <p><b>Students complete 16 upper division units, at least 12 of which are from one of the three concentrations. At least 12 out of the 16 upper division concentration units must be completed from International Studies course offerings at SFU. Up to a maximum of 4 upper division units may be chosen from non-IS course offerings.*</b></p>
--



## Calendar Entry Change

### Name of Program or Name of Faculty

Rationale for change:

To add a lower division course to address the imbalance between lower and upper division courses in our Programs, and to regularize a course taught by one of our new continuing faculty members (Dr. Jeannie Morgan).

Effective term and year:

Summer 2022

The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:

Labour Studies Major

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

### Lower Division Requirements

Students complete a minimum of 21 units, including the following required courses

one of

LBST 100 - Equality and Inequality at Work (3)

LBST 101 - Work and Worker's Rights: Introducing Labour Studies (3)

and

LBST 201 - Workers in the Global Economy: Globalization, Labour and Uneven Development (3) \*\*

LBST 202 - Labour Research for Social Change: Methods and Approaches (3)

plus at least 12 units taken from the following

ECON 102 - The World Economy (3)  
 ECON 105 - Principles of Macroeconomics (4)  
 ECON 280 - Introduction to Labor Economics (3)  
 GEOG 221 - Economic Worlds (3)  
 GEOG 241 - People, Place, Society (3)  
 GSWS 102 - Feminist Action (3)  
 GSWS 201 - Colonizing Women: Canadian Women in Historical Perspective, 1600-1870s (3)  
 HIST 204 - The Social History of Canada (3)  
 LBST 100 - Equality and Inequality at Work (3)  
 LBST 101 - Work and Worker's Rights: Introducing Labour Studies (3)  
**LBST 203 - Work & Health (3)**  
 LBST 230 - Special Topics in Labour Studies (3) \*  
 POL 100 - Introduction to Politics and Government (3)  
 POL 201 - Introductory Quantitative Methods in Political Science (4)  
 SA 150 - Introduction to Sociology (S) (4)  
 SA 200W - Power, Conflict and Change in Canadian Society (SA) (4)  
 SA 255 - Introduction to Social Research (SA) (4)  
 STAT 203 - Introduction to Statistics for the Social Sciences (3)

\* Students may take more than one offering of LBST Selected Topics courses for credit and towards the Major, as long as the topic for each offering is different.

\*\* Students with credit for LBST 230 under the title "Workers and Global Capitalism" or "Work and Employment in a Globalized World" may not take this course for further credit.



## Calendar Entry Change

### Name of Program or Name of Faculty

Rationale for change:

To add a lower division course to address the imbalance between lower and upper division courses in our Programs, and to regularize a course taught by one of our new continuing faculty members (Dr. Jeannie Morgan).

Effective term and year:

Summer 2022

The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:

Labour Studies Minor

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

### Lower Division Requirements

Students complete nine lower division units including

one of

LBST 100 - Equality and Inequality at Work (3)

LBST 101 - Work and Worker's Rights: Introducing Labour Studies (3)

and

LBST 201 - Workers in the Global Economy: Globalization, Labour and Uneven Development (3) \*\*

and the remaining three units chosen from the following.

ECON 102 - The World Economy (3)



ECON 105 - Principles of Macroeconomics (4)  
 ECON 280 - Introduction to Labor Economics (3)  
 GEOG 221 - Economic Worlds (3)  
 GEOG 241 - People, Place, Society (3)  
 GSWS 102 - Feminist Action (3)  
 GSWS 201 - Colonizing Women: Canadian Women in Historical Perspective, 1600-1870s (3)  
 HIST 204 - The Social History of Canada (3)  
 LBST 100 - Equality and Inequality at Work (3)  
 LBST 101 - Work and Worker's Rights: Introducing Labour Studies (3)  
 LBST 202 - Labour Research for Social Change: Methods and Approaches (3)  
**LBST 203 - Work & Health (3)**  
 LBST 230 - Special Topics in Labour Studies (3) \*  
 POL 100 - Introduction to Politics and Government (3)  
 POL 201 - Introductory Quantitative Methods in Political Science (4)  
 SA 150 - Introduction to Sociology (S) (4)  
 SA 200W - Power, Conflict and Change in Canadian Society (SA) (4)  
 SA 255 - Introduction to Social Research (SA) (4)  
 STAT 203 - Introduction to Statistics for the Social Sciences (3)

\* Students may take more than one offering of LBST Selected Topics courses for credit and towards the minor, as long as the topic for each offering is different.

\*\* Students with credit for LBST 230 under the title "Workers and Global Capitalism" or "Work and Employment in a Globalized World" may not take this course for further credit.



<b>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</b> Labour Studies Program
<b>Rationale for change:</b> To add a lower division course to address the imbalance between lower and upper division courses in our Programs, and to regularize a course taught by one of our new continuing faculty members (Dr. Jeannie Morgan).
<b>Effective term and year:</b> Summer 2022
<b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b>  Labour Studies Certificate in Workplace Rights

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<b>Program Requirements</b>  Students complete a minimum of 18 units including  one of  LBST 100 - Equality and Inequality at Work (3) LBST 101 - Work and Worker's Rights: Introducing Labour Studies (3)  and  LBST 201 - Workers in the Global Economy: Globalization, Labour and Uneven Development (3) ** LBST 309 - Labour and Collective Bargaining (3) LBST 313 - Introduction to Canadian Labour Law (3)  and the remaining electives may be chosen from the list below:  BPK 381 - Psychology of Work (3) BUS 484 - Employment Systems (3) BUS 485 - Negotiations and Conflict Management (3) BUS 488 - Group Dynamics and Teamwork (3) CMNS 454 - Computer Supported Cooperative Work: Critical Perspectives (4) ECON 103 - Principles of Microeconomics (4)
---

ECON 280 - Introduction to Labor Economics (3)  
 ECON 381 - Labor Economics (3)  
 GSWS 305 - Gendering Economy: Paid and Unpaid Labour (4) or LBST 305 - Gendering Economy: Paid and Unpaid Labour (4)  
 GSWS 314 - Race, Class and Gender (4)  
 GSWS 321 - Special Topics in Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies (4)  
 HIST 327 - Canadian Labor and Working Class History (4)  
 HIST 424 - Problems in the Cultural History of Canada (4) \*  
 HIST 428 - Problems in the Social and Economic History of Canada (4) \*  
 LBST 100 - Equality and Inequality at Work (3)  
 LBST 101 - Work and Worker's Rights: Introducing Labour Studies (3)  
 LBST 202 - Labour Research for Social Change: Methods and Approaches (3)  
**LBST 203 - Work and Health (3)**  
 LBST 230 - Special Topics in Labour Studies (3)  
 LBST 301W - Labour Movements: Issues, Images and Popular Culture (3)  
 LBST 306 - The Political Economy of Labour Markets: Critical and Radical Approaches (3)  
 LBST 307 - Unfree Labour and Modern Slavery: Understanding Coercion and Exploitation in Contemporary Labour Markets (3)  
 LBST 308 - The Labour Process: Technological Change and the Future of Work (3)  
 LBST 310 - The Politics of Labour (3)  
 LBST 311 - Labour and the Environment (3)  
 LBST 312 - Global Labour Migration (3)  
 LBST 330 - Selected Topics in Labour Studies (3) \*\*\*  
 LBST 331 - Selected Topics in Labour Studies (4) \*  
 LBST 431 - Selected Topics in Labour Studies (4) \*  
 POL 222 - Introduction to Canadian Politics (3)  
 SA 321 - Social Movements (S) (4)  
 SA 340 - Social Issues and Social Policy Analysis (SA) (4)  
 SA 362 - Society and the Changing Global Division of Labour (S) (4)

[...]



**Name of Program or Name of Faculty**

Linguistics, Major, Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences

**Rationale for change:**

Reasons for high CGPA requirements no longer valid; lowering requirements will make the program more inclusive. We remove reference to joint majors because they have different GPA requirements.

**Effective term and year:** Summer 2022

**The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:**

Linguistics, Major

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

## Admission Requirements

An overall ~~2.40~~ **2.25** cumulative GPA and a passing grade in LING 220 is required for admission to the major, ~~all joint major programs~~ and all minor programs.

## Continuation Requirements

After a student has completed 60 units, a cumulative grade point average (CGPA) of not less than ~~2.40~~ **2.25** is required for continuance in the major program. Students whose CGPA falls below ~~2.40~~ **2.25** cannot enroll in any upper division LING courses. After their CGPA is restored to ~~2.40~~ **2.25**, students must meet with the departmental advisor to redeclare into the program.

...



**Name of Program or Name of Faculty**

Linguistics Minor, Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences

**Rationale for change:**

Reasons for high CGPA requirements no longer valid; lowering requirements will make the program more inclusive. We remove reference to joint majors because they have different GPA requirements.

**Effective term and year:** Summer 2022

**The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:**

Linguistics Minor

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

## Admission Requirements

***Admission to this program has been suspended effective Summer 2019.***

An overall ~~2.40~~ **2.25** GPA and a passing grade in LING 220 are required for admission to the major, ~~all joint major programs~~ and all minor programs.

## Continuation Requirements

After a student has completed 60 units, a cumulative grade point average (CGPA) of not less than ~~2.40~~ **2.25** is required for continuance in the minor program. Students whose CGPA falls below ~~2.40~~ **2.25** cannot enroll in any upper division LING courses. After their CGPA is restored to ~~2.40~~ **2.25**, students must meet with the departmental advisor to redeclare into the program.



**Name of Program or Name of Faculty**

Linguistics Extended Minor, Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences

**Rationale for change:**

Reasons for high CGPA requirements no longer valid; lowering requirements will make the program more inclusive. We remove reference to joint majors because they have different GPA requirements.

**Effective term and year:** Summer 2022

**The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:**

Linguistics Extended Minor

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

## Admission Requirements

An overall ~~2.40~~ **2.25** GPA and a passing grade in LING 220 are required for admission to the major, ~~all joint major programs~~ and all minor programs.

## Continuation Requirements

After a student has completed 60 units, a cumulative grade point average (CGPA) of not less than ~~2.40~~ **2.25** is required for continuance in the extended minor program. Students whose CGPA falls below ~~2.40~~ **2.25** cannot enroll in any upper division LING courses. After their CGPA is restored to ~~2.40~~ **2.25**, students must meet with the departmental advisor to redeclare into the program.



**Name of Program or Name of Faculty**

Indigenous Studies and Linguistics Joint Major, Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences

**Rationale for change:**

Reasons for high CGPA requirements no longer valid; lowering requirements will make the program more inclusive. We remove reference to joint programs because they have different GPA requirements.

**Effective term and year:** Summer 2022

**The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:**

Indigenous Studies and Linguistics Joint Major

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

## Admission Requirements

An overall ~~2.40~~ **2.25** cumulative GPA and a passing grade in LING 220 are required for admission to the major; ~~all joint major programs~~ and all minor programs



**Name of Program or Name of Faculty**

Linguistics and Anthropology Bachelor of Arts Joint Major, Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences

**Rationale for change:**

Reasons for high CGPA requirements no longer valid; lowering requirements will make the program more inclusive. We remove reference to joint majors because they have different GPA requirements.

**Effective term and year:** Summer 2022

**The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:**

Linguistics and Anthropology Bachelor of Arts Joint Major

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

## Admission Requirements

An overall ~~2.40~~ **2.25** cumulative GPA and a passing grade in LING 220 are required for admission to the major, ~~all joint major programs~~ and all minor programs.





**Name of Program or Name of Faculty**

Department of Linguistics  
Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences

**Rationale for change:**

Recent course additions require slight modification of a statement about pre-requisites.

**Effective term and year:** Summer 2022

**The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:**

Indigenous Studies and Linguistics Joint Major

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

...

**Lower Division Linguistics Requirements**

Students complete at least 15 units of lower division linguistics courses including both of

LING 220 - Introduction to Linguistics (3)

LING 282W - Writing for Linguistics (3)

and nine additional 100 or 200 division LING and/or INLG units. Note that LING 282W is required for ~~all~~ **many** upper division Linguistics courses.

...



**Name of Program or Name of Faculty**

Computing Science and Linguistics Joint Major  
Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences, Faculty of Applied Sciences

**Rationale for change:**

MACM 300 is in the process of being deleted, and a new course highly relevant to the program, LING 450, has been recently approved. Inclusion of both LING 400 and LING 450 will allow students to satisfy the 'one of a set' requirement in a timely fashion.

**Effective term and year:** Summer 2022

**The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:**

None.

**Calendar Change:** "to" and "from" sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

...

**Linguistics Requirements**

Students complete at least 21 units, including both of

LING 321 - Phonology (3)

LING 322 - Syntax (3)

and one of

LING 400 - Formal Linguistics (3)

**LING 450 - Computational Linguistics (3)**

~~MACM 300 - Introduction to Formal Languages and Automata with Applications (3)~~

and 12 units chosen from ...



<b>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</b> Department of Philosophy, FASS
<b>Rationale for change:</b> The ethics certificate is very simple in its structure: students are required to take any three courses from a certain list, and the list includes all ethics courses taught in the philosophy department above the 100 level. PHIL 270 (= SDA 270) is a new ethics course, which belongs on the list with the others.
<b>Effective term and year:</b> Fall 2022
<b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b> Ethics Certificate

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Students complete three of  PHIL 221 - Ethical Theory (3) <b>PHIL 270 / SDA 270 - Data, Ethics and Society (3)</b> PHIL 320 - Social and Political Philosophy (3) PHIL 321 - Topics in Moral Philosophy (3) PHIL 322 - History of Ethics (3) PHIL 326 - Topics in Law and Philosophy (3) PHIL 327 - Global Health Ethics (3) PHIL 328 - Environmental Philosophy (3) PHIL 329 - Law and Justice (3) PHIL 421W - Advanced Topics in Ethical Theory (4) any 300 or 400 division PHIL special topics course in ethics (consult the philosophy undergraduate advisor to confirm whether a given special topics course qualifies as an ethics course)
--



<p><b>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</b></p> <p>Faculty: FASS Unit: Philosophy Department Program: Major in Philosophy</p>
<p><b>Rationale for change:</b></p> <p>The Philosophy Department is considering the recent changes to GPA calculations. This is an interim measure, to maintain continuity until the department reaches a consensus about our long-term response. Please see the prepped memo.</p>
<p><b>Effective term and year:</b></p> <p>Summer 2022</p>
<p><b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b></p> <p>Major in Philosophy</p>

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<p>Upper Division Requirements</p> <p>Students complete <del>a total of</del> at least 30 <b>philosophy upper division</b> units, <b>with a minimum philosophy cumulative grade point average (CGPA) and philosophy upper division grade point average (UDGPA) of 2.0 (calculated on all SFU PHIL courses)</b>, including one course at the 400 division, and at least one of</p> <p>[...]</p> <p>Philosophy Major: Concentration in Law and Philosophy</p> <p>Students may qualify for this concentration by completing the Philosophy Major lower division requirements listed above and the following upper division requirements:</p> <p>Students complete <del>a total of</del> at least 30 <b>philosophy upper division</b> units, <b>with a minimum philosophy cumulative grade point average (CGPA) and philosophy upper division grade point average (UDGPA) of 2.0 (calculated on all SFU PHIL courses)</b>, <b>including one course at the 400 division, and</b> including</p> <p>[...]</p> <p><del>and at least one 400-level course in Philosophy</del></p>
--



**Name of Program or Name of Faculty**

Faculty: FASS  
Unit: Philosophy Department  
Program: Honours in Philosophy

**Rationale for change:**

The Philosophy Department is considering the recent changes to GPA calculations. This is an interim measure, to maintain continuity until the department reaches a consensus about our long-term response. Please see the prepended memo.

**Effective term and year:**

Summer 2022

**The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:**

Honours in Philosophy

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Upper Division Requirements:

Students complete at least 50 **philosophy upper division** units, **with a minimum philosophy cumulative grade point average (CGPA) of 3.0 and philosophy upper division grade point average (UDGPA) of 3.5 (calculated on all SFU PHIL courses)**, including one course at the 400 division, and at least one of ...



<b>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</b>  Faculty: FASS Unit: Philosophy Department Program: Minor in Philosophy
<b>Rationale for change:</b> The Philosophy Department is considering the recent changes to GPA calculations. This is an interim measure, to maintain continuity until the department reaches a consensus about our long-term response. Please see the prepped memo.
<b>Effective term and year:</b> Summer 2022
<b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b>  Minor in Philosophy

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Upper Division Requirements  Students must complete at least 15 <b>philosophy</b> upper division units, <b>with a minimum philosophy cumulative grade point average (CGPA) and philosophy upper division grade point average (UDGPA) of 2.0 calculated on all SFU PHIL courses</b> .  Philosophy Minor: Concentration in Law and Philosophy  Students may qualify for this concentration by completing the following upper division requirements along with the associated lower division prerequisites.  Students complete <del>a total of</del> at least 18 <b>philosophy</b> upper division units, <b>with a minimum philosophy cumulative grade point average (CGPA) and philosophy upper division grade point average (UDGPA) of 2.0 (calculated on all SFU PHIL courses)</b> , including  [...]  <del>any 300-level or 400-level PHIL selected topics course in a relevant area of study with approval from the department.</del>
---



<b>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</b>  Faculty: FASS Unit: Philosophy Department Program: Double Minor in Philosophy
<b>Rationale for change:</b> The Philosophy Department is considering the recent changes to GPA calculations. This is an interim measure, to maintain continuity until the department reaches a consensus about our long-term response. Please see the pre-pended memo.
<b>Effective term and year:</b>  Summer 2022
<b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b>  Double Minor in Philosophy

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Upper Division Requirements:  Students complete at least 15 <b>philosophy</b> upper division units, <b>with a minimum philosophy cumulative grade point average (CGPA) and philosophy upper division grade point average (UDGPA) of 2.0 (calculated on all SFU PHIL courses)</b> , including one of ...
---



<b>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</b>  Faculty: FASS Unit: Philosophy Department Program: Extended Minor in Philosophy
<b>Rationale for change:</b> The Philosophy Department is considering the recent changes to GPA calculations. This is an interim measure, to maintain continuity until the department reaches a consensus about our long-term response. Please see the prepended memo.
<b>Effective term and year:</b>  Summer 2022
<b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b>  Extended Minor in Philosophy

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<p>This program consists of the lower division requirements for a major and the upper division requirements for a minor, as shown below. <del>Program approval by the advisor is required.</del> [...]</p> <p>Upper Division Requirements</p> <p>Students <del>must</del> complete at least 15 <b>philosophy</b> upper division units, <b>with a minimum philosophy cumulative grade point average (CGPA) and philosophy upper division grade point average (UDGPA) of 2.0 (calculated on all SFU PHIL courses).</b> [...]</p>
--





<b>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</b> <b>PSYCHOLOGY</b>
<b>Rationale for change:</b> Remove barriers to program entry. BUS336 is still required for program completion
<b>Effective term and year:</b> 1224 - Summer 2022
<b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b> Business and Psychology Joint Major

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<p>BUS PSYC JMA Admission Requirements - Psychology To be admitted to the Psychology portion of this program, students must complete</p> <p>PSYC 100 - Introduction to Psychology I (3) PSYC 102 - Introduction to Psychology II (3) PSYC 201W - Introduction to Research Methods in Psychology (4) with a grade of C (2.0) or better and complete</p> <p>PSYC 210 - Introduction to Data Analysis in Psychology (4) or STAT 270 Introduction to Probability and Statistics (3) or BUS 232 - Data and Decisions I (4) and <del>BUS 336 - Data and Decisions II (4) with a grade of C (1.67) or better</del></p> <p><b>COURSE SELECTION</b> Students should complete PSYC 100, 102 and 201 as soon as possible to gain better access to upper division PSYC courses. Students who plan a <b>joint</b> major in psychology should also complete PSYC 210. <del>Students who have completed BUS 232 and BUS 336 with grades of C- or better are eligible for a waiver of PSYC 210.</del></p>
---

The Psychology Department strongly recommends that students do not leave any of these required courses to the end of their degree. If a student is unable to obtain the required grade in PSYC 201, he or she will not be able to graduate with a **joint** major in psychology.

To enroll in psychology courses, students are required to meet the prerequisites or special instructions that may be stipulated for each. The listed prerequisites indicate the minimal background expected by instructors.

The Psychology Department reserves one hundred percent of all 300 and 400 division PSYC courses for approved psychology major, **joint major**, minor or honours students. Those who are not approved cannot enroll in these upper division courses until the open enrollment date.

[...]

### Psychology Requirements

#### LOWER DIVISION REQUIREMENTS

Students complete all of

PSYC 100 - Introduction to Psychology I (3)

PSYC 102 - Introduction to Psychology II (3)

PSYC 201W - Introduction to Research Methods in Psychology (4) \*

PSYC 210 - Introduction to Data Analysis in Psychology (4) ± or STAT 270 - Introduction to Probability and Statistics (3) ± or **BUS 232 – Data and Decisions I (4)**

[...]

~~+May be substituted by the combination of BUS 232 and BUS 336, both with grades of C- or better. For Psychology students, BUS 336 is only available after a student has been admitted to the Business portion of the joint major.~~



<b>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</b> Department of World Languages and Literatures
<b>Rationale for change:</b> Standardize program requirements across all language certificates offered by WLL.
<b>Effective term and year:</b> Summer 2022
<b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b> German Studies Certificate

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

# German Studies

## CERTIFICATE

This program serves both full and part time students, and those seeking educational enrichment in areas related to the establishment and evolution of German humanism from the Reformation to modern times. The certificate may be completed concurrently with, and complements, major and minor programs in areas such as history, humanities, philosophy and political science.

The program requires basic proficiency in the German language (writing, reading, listening and speaking), and is intended for students who wish to pursue further studies in literature, history, philosophy and political science, and may be completed in conjunction with a degree program.

Those students planning to obtain a bachelor of arts within the Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences (FASS) may complete the certificate in such a way that some of the FASS breadth requirements are fulfilled by the same courses. Courses used toward the certificate may also be used toward a major and minor.

## Admission Requirements

**There are no specific admission requirements. To declare your German Studies Certificate please contact the World Languages and Literatures Advisor at [wll\\_adv@sfu.ca](mailto:wll_adv@sfu.ca)**

## Course Program Requirements

This program requires a minimum of ~~24~~ **18** units as stipulated below. It is the student's responsibility to ensure that all prerequisites are met.

Students must complete

1. Four German language courses from the following list:

GERM 100 - Introductory German I (3)

GERM 110 - Introductory German II (3)  
 GERM 200 - Intermediate German I (3)  
 GERM 210 - Intermediate German II (3)  
 GERM 300 - Advanced German: Composition and Conversation (3)

2. A minimum of ~~three~~**two** courses selected from the following list, or other courses with the approval of the ~~Undergraduate Curriculum Chair or Department Chair~~ **departmental advisor**.

**ENGL 439W - Seminar in World Literatures in English (4) \***

CA 137 - The History and Aesthetics of Cinema II (3) \*

CA 316 - Intermediate Selected Topics in Cinema Studies (4) \*

HIST 224 - Europe from the French Revolution to the First World War (3)

HIST 225 - 20th Century Europe (3)

HIST 332 - Politics and Culture in Modern Germany (4)

HIST 338 - World War II (4)

**HIST 401 Problems in Modern German History (4)**

HUM 240 - Studies in Modern Culture (3) \*

HUM 340 - Great Cities in Their Time (4) \*

HUM 350 - Special Topics: Great Figures in the Humanistic Tradition (4) \*

PHIL 280 - Introduction to Existentialism (3)

PHIL 451W - Advanced Topics in the History of Philosophy (4)

POL 348 - Theories of War, Peace and Conflict Resolution (4) \*

\* may be used if the subject is primarily Germany and its people (literature, film and/or video, great historical figures, etc.); ~~requires approval of the Undergraduate Curriculum Chair or Department Chair~~ **requires approval of the departmental advisor**.

**With prior permission from the departmental advisor, students may count other German-related courses which do not appear on this list. Consult with the program advisor.**

## Transfer Credit

A maximum of six transfer credit units of 100 division language courses (only GERM 100 or 102 and GERM ~~103~~**110** or ~~110~~**103**) may be used toward this certificate. Such requests must be submitted to the departmental advisor.

## Course Challenge Credit



~~A maximum of six units of 100 division language courses (only GERM 100 or 102 and GERM 103 or 110) may be challenged for credit for this certificate. Such requests must be submitted to the departmental advisor.~~

**A maximum of six challenge credit units of 100 division language courses (only GERM 100 or 102 and GERM 110 or 103) may be used toward this certificate. Such requests must be submitted to the departmental advisor.**



<b>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</b> Department of World Languages and Literatures
<b>Rationale for change:</b>  Provide better and clearer explanation to students and standardize program requirements across all language certificates offered by WLL.
<b>Effective term and year:</b>  Summer 2022
<b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b>  Chinese Studies Certificate

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<h1>Chinese Studies</h1> <p>CERTIFICATE</p> <p><del>This program offers courses related to the study of China. Students receive an introduction to Chinese language and complete other related courses.</del> <b>This certificate is for students who aim to develop language competency in and cultural understanding of the Chinese language and society. The program offers language courses up to the intermediate level that can build a solid foundation of all aspects in Mandarin Chinese language as well as communicative competences in everyday settings. Furthermore, the program affords opportunities for students to explore and expand their interests and studies in topics related to China through offering a variety of elective courses across departments and faculties.</b></p> <h2>Admission Requirements</h2>
---

There are no specific admission requirements. ~~See the program advisor for admission approval.~~ **To declare your Chinese Studies Certificate please contact the World Languages and Literatures Advisor at [wll\\_adv@sfu.ca](mailto:wll_adv@sfu.ca)**

## Program Requirements

Students complete **a minimum of 18** ~~total of 21~~ units, of which nine are earned by completing three required core courses. The remaining courses are selected from the list of electives below. At least 11 units used toward the certificate must be completed at Simon Fraser University.

### Core Courses

Students complete a total of ~~nine~~ **9** units, including: ~~all of~~

~~GA 200 - Introduction to Chinese Civilization (3)~~

two 100-level CHIN **language** courses

**(Students placed in courses higher than the 100 level may seek approval to use those courses as substitutions for the core language courses.)**

**and one of the following courses:**

**GA 200 - Introduction to Chinese Civilization (3)**

**HIST 255 - China since 1800 (3)**

### Electives

Students **need to** complete a total of ~~12~~ **9** units, chosen from the following

GA 202 - Studies in Asian Cultures (3) \*

GA 302 - Selected Topics in Chinese Studies (3)

GA 400 - Selected Topics in Global Asia (3) \*

BUS 431 - Business with East Asian Countries (3) \*

CHIN 200 - Mandarin Chinese III (3)

CHIN 210 - Mandarin Chinese IV (3)

HIST 254 - China to 1800 (3) or HIST 255 - China since 1800 (3)

HIST 366 - Social and Cultural History of Modern China (4)





HUM 203 - Great Texts: Asian Thought and Literature (3) \*  
 HUM 204 - Great Religious Texts (3) \*  
 HUM 330 - Religions in Context (4) \*  
 HUM 331 - Special Topics in Asian Religious Traditions (4) \*  
~~SA 275 - China in Transition (SA) (4) \*~~ SA 275 - China in Transition (SA) (4)

With prior permission from the ~~director~~ **departmental advisor**, students may count other China-related courses which do not appear on this list. Consult the program advisor.

\* when the topic is China related. Consult the program advisor.

## Transfer Credit

**A maximum of six transfer credit units of 100 division language courses (only CHIN 100 and/or CHIN 110; CHIN190, and/or CHIN191) may be used toward this certificate. Such requests must be submitted to the departmental advisor.**

## Course Challenge Credit

**A maximum of six challenge credit units of 100 division language courses (only CHIN 100 and/or CHIN 110; CHIN190, and/or CHIN191) may be used toward this certificate. Such requests must be submitted to the departmental advisor.**



## Calendar Entry Change

### Name of Program or Name of Faculty

<p>Rationale for change:</p> <p>Effective Fall 2021, BUS 345 was changed from a 4 unit course to a 3 unit course due to a review of the course content and workload, consequently reducing the minimum number of upper division units required for the joint major program.</p>
<p>Effective term and year:</p> <p>Summer 2022</p>
<p>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</p> <p>Business and Communication Joint Major</p>

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

## Upper Division Requirements

### Business Upper Division Requirements

Students complete at least ~~33~~ **32** upper division units in BUS courses including the business core courses, and the marketing courses specified below. Students may choose to complete one or more business concentrations by meeting the concentration requirements listed on the Business Major page of the calendar.

### Business Core Courses

The Beedie School of Business core courses must be completed as listed below. Students complete all of

BUS 303 - Business, Society and Ethics (3)

BUS 312 - Introduction to Finance (4)

BUS 336 - Data and Decisions II (4)

BUS 393 - Commercial Law (3)

BUS 478 - Strategy (3) ^

and one of

BUS 374 - Organization Theory (3)

BUS 381 - Introduction to Human Resource Management (3)

BUS 360W is recommended but not required. BUS 360W will be waived as a prerequisite for 400 division BUS courses for those in approved BUS joint programs. BUS 360W must be completed at Simon Fraser University in accordance with the WQB requirements.

^ To be completed at Simon Fraser University.

## Marketing Required Courses

Students complete all of

BUS 343 - Introduction to Marketing (3)

BUS 345 - Marketing Research (3)

BUS 347 - Consumer Behaviour (3)

~~and successful completion of at least one 400 division BUS course worth a minimum of three units, chosen from the marketing concentration listed under the Business Major program.~~

and one of

BUS 441 - Web Analytics (3)

BUS 443 - New Product Development and Design (3)

BUS 444 - Business to Business Marketing (3)

BUS 445 - Customer Analytics (3)

BUS 446 - Marketing Strategy in Sports, Entertainment and Other Creative Industries (3)

BUS 447 - Global Marketing Management (3)

BUS 448 - Integrated Marketing Communications (3)

BUS 449 - Ethical Issues in Marketing (3)

BUS 455 - Product & Brand Management (3)

BUS 459 - Services Marketing (3)

BUS 490 - Selected Topics in Business Administration (1) \*\*

BUS 491 - Selected Topics in Business Administration (2) \*\*

BUS 492 - Selected Topics in Business Administration (3) \*\*

BUS 493 - Selected Topics in Business Administration (3) \*\*

BUS 494 - Selected Topics in Business Administration (3) \*\*

BUS 495 - Selected Topics in Business Administration (4) \*\*



**BUS 496 - Selected Topics in Business Administration (5) \*\***

**\*\* When offered as a selected topics course in Marketing.**



## Faculty of Health Sciences

<p><b>Rationale for change:</b> Since HSCI 204 is made a required course, it is removed form the list of 200-level HSCI electives.</p>
<p><b>Effective term and year:</b> Summer 2022</p>
<p><b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b> Health Sciences Minor</p>

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<p>Program Requirements</p> <p>(...)</p> <p>and all of</p> <p>HSCI 204 - Perspectives on Human Health and the Environment (3)</p> <p>HSCI 207 - Research Methods in Health Sciences (3)</p> <p>HSCI 230 - Evaluating Epidemiological Research (3)</p> <p>and two of</p> <p><del>HSCI 204 - Perspectives on Human Health and the Environment (3)</del></p> <p>HSCI 210 - Special Topics in Health Sciences (3)</p> <p>HSCI 211 - Perspectives on Cancer, Cardiovascular, and Metabolic Diseases (3)</p> <p>HSCI 212 - Perspectives on Infectious and Immunological Diseases (3)</p> <p>HSCI 214 - Perspectives on Mental Health and Illness (3)</p> <p>HSCI 216 - Ecological Determinants of Human Growth, Development and Health (3)</p> <p>(...)</p>
---



<b>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</b> Faculty of Health Sciences
<b>Rationale for change:</b>  HSCI 330 had the number change to HSCI 230. Since this course was a required upper division course, it is made a lower division requirement. Consequently, the number of 200-level HSCI electives is reduced to one.
<b>Effective term and year:</b> Summer 2022
<b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b> Health Sciences Bachelor of Science - Major Life Sciences Concentration

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<b>Life Sciences Concentration Lower Division Requirements</b>  Students complete all of  BISC 101 - General Biology (4) BISC 102 - General Biology (4) BISC 202 - Genetics (3) CHEM 121 - General Chemistry and Laboratory I (4) CHEM 122 - General Chemistry II (2) CHEM 281 - Organic Chemistry and Laboratory I (4) CHEM 282 - Organic Chemistry II (2) HSCI 130 - Foundations of Health Science (4) <b>HSCI 230 - Evaluating Epidemiological Research (3)</b> MATH 154 - Calculus I for the Biological Sciences (3) MATH 155 - Calculus II for the Biological Sciences (3) MBB 222 - Molecular Biology and Biochemistry (3) MBB 231 - Cellular Biology and Biochemistry (3) PHYS 101 - Physics for the Life Sciences I (3) STAT 201 - Statistics for the Life Sciences (3)  and <del>two</del> <b>one</b> of  HSCI 204 - Perspectives on Human Health and the Environment (3)
--



HSCI 210 - Special Topics in Health Sciences (3)  
HSCI 211 - Perspectives on Cancer, Cardiovascular, and Metabolic Diseases (3)  
HSCI 212 - Perspectives on Infectious and Immunological Diseases (3)  
HSCI 214 - Perspectives on Mental Health and Illness (3)  
HSCI 216 - Ecological Determinants of Human Growth, Development and Health (3)



<b>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</b> Faculty of Health Sciences
<b>Rationale for change:</b>  HSCI 330 had the number change to HSCI 230. Since this course was a required upper division course, it is made a lower division requirement. Consequently, the number of 200-level HSCI electives is reduced to one.
<b>Effective term and year:</b> Summer 2022
<b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b> Health Sciences Bachelor of Science - Honours Life Sciences Concentration

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<b>Life Sciences Concentration Lower Division Requirements</b>  Students complete all of  BISC 101 - General Biology (4) BISC 102 - General Biology (4) BISC 202 - Genetics (3) CHEM 121 - General Chemistry and Laboratory I (4) CHEM 122 - General Chemistry II (2) CHEM 281 - Organic Chemistry and Laboratory I (4) CHEM 282 - Organic Chemistry II (2) HSCI 130 - Foundations of Health Science (4) <b>HSCI 230 - Evaluating Epidemiological Research (3)</b> MATH 154 - Calculus I for the Biological Sciences (3) MATH 155 - Calculus II for the Biological Sciences (3) MBB 222 - Molecular Biology and Biochemistry (3) MBB 231 - Cellular Biology and Biochemistry (3) PHYS 101 - Physics for the Life Sciences I (3) STAT 201 - Statistics for the Life Sciences (3)  and <del>two</del> <b>one</b> of  HSCI 204 - Perspectives on Human Health and the Environment (3)
--





HSCI 210 - Special Topics in Health Sciences (3)  
HSCI 211 - Perspectives on Cancer, Cardiovascular, and Metabolic Diseases (3)  
HSCI 212 - Perspectives on Infectious and Immunological Diseases (3)  
HSCI 214 - Perspectives on Mental Health and Illness (3)  
HSCI 216 - Ecological Determinants of Human Growth, Development and Health (3)



<p><b>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</b> Biomedical Physiology and Kinesiology</p>
<p><b>Rationale for change:</b> Currently the Biomedical Physiology Major requires a minimum of 45 upper division units. The SFU minimum for a bachelor's degree is 44 upper division units.</p> <p>With the change of BPK 408w to 4 units our BIF majors will attain the 44-unit SFU upper division minimum with one less upper division course than we currently require.</p> <p>BPK proposes to support biomedical physiology major degree completion using the 44 unit minimum through the following calendar changes. A free upper division elective will be removed, this will not impact the BPK course requirements for the major program.</p>
<p><b>Effective term and year:</b> Fall 2022</p>
<p><b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b></p> <p>Biomedical Physiology Major</p>

**Calendar Change:** "to" and "from" sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<p><b>Upper Division Requirements</b> Students complete at least <del>45</del> <b>44</b> upper division units in the following courses, each of which must be completed with a grade of C- or higher.</p> <p>...</p> <p><del>and three upper division units from any department including BPK except for BPK 325, 342, 457, 459, 491, 495 and 499.</del></p> <p>...</p> <p><b>Unspecified and Partially Specified Electives</b></p> <p>A total of <del>16</del> <b>18</b> elective units are also required. These <del>16</del> <b>18</b> units must include units from courses that will satisfy the University breadth requirement of six units each of designated humanities breadth (B-Hum) and social science breadth (B-Soc), and three units of lower division writing (W). The quantitative (Q) and science breadth (B-Sci) requirements are satisfied through the completion of the biomedical physiology major lower division core course set. For more information, please visit <a href="http://www.sfu.ca/ugcr">http://www.sfu.ca/ugcr</a>.</p>
--



<p><b>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</b> Biomedical Physiology and Kinesiology</p>
<p><b>Rationale for change:</b> The Biomedical Physiology Major is being changed to a minimum upper division (UD) requirement of 44 units from 45 units. SFU Honours programs have a minimum requirement of 60 UD units. Biomedical Physiology Majors transferring into the Biomedical Physiology Honours program will be required to do the BPK Honours courses (15 units), in some cases they will also require additional UD units to bring their total over the minimum of 60 UD units. Students who select a 4 credit MBB or BISC course from List A will attain 60 units without an additional course requirement. The proposed statement for inclusion will highlight for students that they <u>may</u> require additional upper division units to complete their Honours program. This statement is like those included in other Faculty of Science Honours Programs.</p>
<p><b>Effective term and year:</b> Fall 2022</p>
<p><b>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</b>  Biomedical Physiology Honours</p>

**Calendar Change:** “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<p>Upper Division Requirements ... <del>and three upper division units from any department including BPK except for BPK 325, 342, 457, 459, 491, 495 and 499.</del></p> <p><b>Students may be required to complete additional upper division units, from any department including BPK (except for BPK 325, 342, 457 and 459), to total the minimum of 60 upper division units required for an Honours degree.</b></p> <p>...</p> <p>Unspecified and Partially Specified Electives</p> <p>To complete the degree's total of 135 units, students are required to complete an additional <del>16</del> <b>18</b> elective units. These <del>16</del> <b>18</b> units must include units from courses that will satisfy the University breadth requirement of six units each of designated humanities breadth (B-</p>
---



Hum) and social science breadth (B-Soc), and three units of lower division writing (W). The quantitative (Q) and science breadth (B-Sci) requirements are satisfied through the completion of the biomedical physiology major lower division core course set. For more information, please visit <http://www.sfu.ca/ugcr>.